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Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.    Yes  ¨    No  x

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act.    Yes  ¨    No  x

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.    Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant�s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K.    Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2
of the Exchange Act).

Large accelerated filer  ¨    Accelerated filer  ¨    Non-accelerated filer  x

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act).    Yes  ¨    No  x

The aggregate market value of the shares held by non-affiliates on June 30, 2006 was $12,841,158, based on closing prices of $2.55 and $2.65
per share, respectively of the registrant�s Class A and Class B common stock on the American Stock Exchange on June 30, 2006. Of the shares
outstanding, 4,730,854 Class A shares and 293,389 Class B shares are held by non-affiliates.

Number of shares of Common Stock, par value $.01 per share, outstanding as of March 23, 2007: 10,409,913 Class A shares and 857,967 Class
B shares.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

EXX INC is filing this Amendment No. 1 on Form 10-K/A (the �Amendment No. 1�) to correct the Items set forth below in our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2007 (the �Original Filing�).
On April 10, 2007, EXX INC (�EXX� or the �Company�), following a review by its management, its Audit Committee and its Board of Directors
concluded that the Company should restate its previously issued financial statements and related information in its Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2006, to correct the omission of a consolidating adjustment relating to depreciation expense for 2006
attributable to an impairment charge against property and equipment of a subsidiary recorded in a prior year.

This Amendment No. 1 includes the following for the year ended December 31, 2006: (1) Item 6. Selected Financial Data to correct the income
from continuing operations, the related net income and net income per share data, total assets, current liabilities, working capital, property and
equipment, net, stockholders� equity and book value per share, (2) Item 7. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations to (a) correct the 2006 comparison to 2005 as relates to the gross profit, the mechanical equipment gross profit, selling,
general and administrative expenses, operating income, net income before taxes, net income and net income per share data, (b) corrections to the
discussion in the Liquidity and Capital Resources section to reflect a credit for the overcharge of depreciation expenses and related tax
adjustments, (3) Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements which corrects all the previously reported amounts described, and (4) Item 11.
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Executive Compensation correcting narrative and a table summarizing Executive Compensation at December 31, 2006 to include an additional
bonus payable to an executive officer as a result of an increase in the Company�s net income.

Except for the items discussed in this Explanatory Note, no other changes have been made to the Original Filing. This Amendment No. 1 does
not reflect events occurring after the Original Filings or modify or update those disclosures affected by subsequent events.
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Part II.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

2006 (G) (H) 2005 (E) (F)
2004 (A) (B)

(C) 2003 (A) (D) 2002
(As Restated)

Sales and Income
Net sales $ 158,916,000 $ 144,494,000 $ 140,794,000 $ 133,139,000 $ 16,186,000
Income from
Continuing operations $ 5,699,000 $ 609,000 $ 1,390,000 $ 5,117,000 $ 836,000
Discontinued operations 7,000 272,000 114,000 700,000 �  

Net income $ 5,706,000 $ 881,000 $ 1,504,000 $ 5,817,000 $ 836,000

Per Share Data
Net income-Basic
Continuing operations $ .51 $ .05 $ .12 $ .46 $ .07
Discontinued operations .00 .03 .01 .06 .00

Net income $ .51 $ .08 $ .13 $ .52 $ .07

Net income-Diluted
Continuing operations $ .45 $ .05 $ .11 $ .42 $ .07
Discontinued operations .00 .02 .01 .06 .00

Net income $ .45 $ .07 $ .12 $ .48 $ .07

Financial Position (At Year End)
Current assets $ 53,051,000 $ 43,664,000 $ 49,361,000 $ 45,854,000 $ 16,365,000
Total assets $ 79,797,000 $ 80,992,000 $ 90,972,000 $ 101,065,000 $ 18,405,000

Current liabilities $ 16,718,000 $ 17,565,000 $ 20,201,000 $ 19,390,000 $ 4,248,000

Current ratio 3.2 to 1 2.5 to 1 2.4 to 1 2.4 to 1 3.9 to 1

Working capital $ 36,333,000 $ 26,099,000 $ 29,160,000 $ 26,464,000 $ 12,117,000

Property and equipment, net $ 20,879,000 $ 26,327,000 $ 26,559,000 $ 35,858,000 $ 1,620,000

Long-term debt $ 943,000 $ 7,623,000 $ 21,211,000 $ 37,846,000 $ 1,554,000
Long-term debt, related party $ 12,029,000 $ 9,721,000 $ 3,000,000 $ �  $ �  

Stockholders' equity $ 25,395,000 $ 20,026,000 $ 19,202,000 $ 17,691,000 $ 11,721,000

Book value per share $ 2.25 $ 1.78 $ 1.70 $ 1.57 $ 1.06

(A) Newcor operations have been included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of EXX commencing January 31, 2003. See Note 3 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

(B) Includes $4,523,000 pretax impairment charges.
(C) Includes $2,520,000 pretax gain from forgiveness of indebtedness.
(D) Includes retroactive $407,000 or $.04 per share after tax amortization charge.
(E) Includes $1,418,000 pretax impairment charges.
(F) Includes $1,200,000 pretax gain from forgiveness of indebtedness.
(G) Includes $1,535,000 pretax impairment charges.
(H) Includes $428,000 pretax gain from forgiveness of indebtedness.
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Item 7. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Please refer to the Forward-Looking Statements and Cautionary Statements at the beginning of this Form 10-K Report.

Due to the factors noted in the Forward-Looking Statements paragraph and elsewhere in this Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations, EXX�s future earnings and stock price may be subject to significant volatility, particularly on a quarterly
basis. This could result in an immediate and adverse effect on the trading price of EXX�s common stock. Past financial performance should not
be considered a reliable indicator of future performance, and investors should not use historical trends to anticipate results or trends in future
periods.

In January 2003, under the Newcor Plan of Reorganization, EXX purchased 11,877 shares or 98.975% of the outstanding common stock of the
reorganized Newcor for approximately $5,939,000. In July 2005, under a merger agreement by Newcor with a newly formed wholly owned
subsidiary of EXX, the remaining outstanding shares of Newcor were purchased at $1,088 per share which was the book value of Newcor at
June 30, 2005. As a result of the merger, EXX owns 100% of the issued and outstanding common stock of Newcor

In prior periods, both Newcor and EXX referred to an impending loss of a supply contract with a major customer. A press release and Form 8-K
dated October 3, 2003 announced the signing of a new three year supply contract with that customer with certain reductions in prices and
volume offset by certain additional benefits to other Newcor units dealing with the customer�s affiliates. In 2004, the new contract resulted in a
revenue reduction of approximately $9,000,000 in the Mechanical Equipment segment compared to 2003. In 2005, the revenues increased by
$9,000,000 compared to 2004 due to higher volumes on existing business.

In 2004, American Axle & Manufacturing, (�AXL�) (formerly Newcor�s largest customer) informed Newcor that certain parts then machined by a
subsidiary of Newcor would be withdrawn from the Newcor subsidiary to be manufactured in-house by AXL. Newcor anticipated that the loss
of sales would begin to affect Newcor in the third quarter of 2005 and continue through December 2006. Newcor estimated that this change
would reduce its consolidated sales by approximately 20%. In 2006, AXL in-sourced three parts, which accounted for approximately 24% of
2005 sales to AXL. Management of the Company has performed an impairment analysis on the long-lived assets of the operations affected by
the loss of revenues related to AXL, under the provisions of SFAS No. 144. Based on this analysis, management determined that at March 31,
2006 a charge to earnings of approximately $106,000 related to the impairment of the carrying value of customer relationships was required as
discussed in Note 5.

In May 2005, the Company reported that one of the subsidiaries of Newcor received purchase orders from DaimlerChrysler Corporation (�DCX�)
to machine axles for two current power train programs. The anticipated sales would approximate a 20% increase over the Company�s then sales
and profitability on an annual basis. Production under the contracts began in the second quarter of 2005.

In June 2005, the Company reported that a second subsidiary of Newcor had been awarded a machining program for a DCX powertrain
component. The annual sales of this program were estimated at approximately 10% of the Company�s 2004 annual sales. Full production under
the program began in the third quarter of 2005. Based on the new contracts, DCX has become Newcor�s largest customer.

In September 2006, Detroit Diesel Inc., (�DDC�) informed Newcor it would not extend its contract with a Newcor subsidiary to produce Rocker
Arm Sets effective January 1, 2007 due to an anticipated fall-off in demand for the first half of 2007. DDC also stated that it expected demand to
increase significantly in the second half of 2007, at which time it is anticipated that the subsidiary will commence building Rocker Arm Sets.
These sets accounted for approximately 58% of that subsidiary�s sales in 2005. Management has performed an impairment analysis on the
long-lived assets of the operations affected by the loss of revenues related to DDC, under the provisions of SFAS No. 144. Based on this
analysis, management has determined that at December 31, 2006, there will be no charge to earnings related to the impairment of customer
relationships or goodwill.

On January 31, 2006, the Company sold substantially all the assets of a division of a Mechanical Equipment subsidiary to private interests. The
gain on the transaction is reflected in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006.

During 2006, EXX purchased 361,423 shares or 9.02% of the issued and outstanding common stock of All American Semiconductor Inc. in
open market transactions for an aggregate purchase price of $1,110,281. EXX has engaged in discussions with the management of All American
Semiconductor Inc. to pursue opportunities which might enhance shareholder values for the shareholders of both corporations. To date, the
discussions have not produced any arrangements or agreements between the two companies. EXX continues to hold its investment in All
American Semiconductor Inc. as a short-term investment in a marketable equity security classified as available for-sale and reported at its fair
market value.

3
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2006 Compared to 2005

Net sales in 2006 were $158,916,000 compared to $144,494,000 in 2005 which was an increase of $14,422,000. Net sales represented a 10%
increase from the prior year sales. The Mechanical Equipment segment reported total sales of $133,805,000 in 2006 compared to $123,984,000
in 2005, an increase of $9,821,000 or 8% from 2005. The increase in sales in the Mechanical Equipment segment was attributable mainly to
increased sales within the heavy-duty truck market and automotive markets. The Plastics and Rubber segment sales were $25,111,000 in 2006
compared to $20,510,000 in 2005, an increase of $4,601,000 or 22%. The increase in sales in the Plastics and Rubber segment was due to the
inclusion of the new vinyl wall covering products business acquired in October 2005 in the sales mix, offset partially by a lower demand for
automotive products produced by the segment.

In 2004, American Axle & Manufacturing, (�AXL�) (formerly Newcor�s largest customer) informed Newcor that certain parts then machined by a
subsidiary of Newcor would be withdrawn from the Newcor subsidiary to be manufactured in-house by AXL. Newcor anticipated that the loss
of sales would begin to affect Newcor in the third quarter of 2005 and continue through December 2006. Newcor estimated that this change
would reduce its annual consolidated sales by approximately 20%. Through the third quarter of 2006, AXL had in-sourced three parts, which
accounted for approximately 24% of 2005 sales to AXL. Management of the Company has performed an impairment analysis on the long-lived
assets of the operations affected by the loss of revenues related to AXL, under the provisions of SFAS No. 144. Based on this analysis,
management determined that at March 31, 2006 a charge to earnings of approximately $106,000 related to the impairment of the carrying value
of customer relationships was required as discussed in Note 5 to EXX�s consolidated financial statements.

Gross profit was $22,040,000 in 2006 compared to gross profit of $15,803,000 in 2005, an increase of $6,237,000. Gross profit as a percentage
of sales increased to 14% in 2006 compared to 11% in 2005. The Mechanical Equipment segment reported $17,252,000 of gross profit in 2006
compared to $11,662,000 for 2005. Gross profit as a percentage of sales increased to 13% in 2006 from 9% in 2005. The increase in gross profit
was due to increased volume and an improved sales mix in the heavy-duty truck business including a reduction in certain start up costs
associated with new �AXL� programs in 2005. The Plastics and Rubber segment realized $4,886,000 of gross profit in 2006 compared to
$4,141,000 for 2005. Gross profit as a percentage of sales decreased to 19% in 2006 from 20% in 2005. The improved gross profit was the result
of the inclusion of the vinyl wall covering products and changing product mix offset by the reduction of sales within the automotive industry.

Selling, general and administrative expenses were $12,507,000 in 2006 compared to $12,729,000 in 2005, a decrease of $222,000 or 2% from
2005. Management continues to pursue a concerted effort to control and reduce these costs in the areas of effective personnel management,
strategic supply purchasing, diligent administrative cost controls and other areas.

Operating income was $7,998,000 in 2006 compared to $1,656,000 in 2005, an increase of $6,342,000. Operating income in 2006, as reported,
reflected a $1,252,000 impairment charge to goodwill, a $106,000 impairment charge to customer relationships and a $177,000 impairment
charge to fixed assets as described in Note 5 to EXX�s consolidated financial statements. Operating income in 2005, as reported, reflected a
$1,368,000 impairment charge to goodwill and a $50,000 impairment charge to fixed assets as referred to in Note 5 to EXX�s consolidated
financial statements. The Mechanical Equipment segment generated operating income of $11,408,000 in 2006, compared to $3,082,000 in 2005,
an increase of $8,326,000. The Plastics and Rubber segment generated operating income of $275,000 in 2006, compared to operating income of
$229,000 in 2005, an increase of $46,000. Corporate and operating loss was $3,682,000 in 2006, compared to an operating loss of $1,243,000 in
2005 an increase of $2,439,000.

Income before income taxes was $8,928,000 in 2006 compared to $1,441,000 in 2005, an increase of $7,487,000. Income before income taxes in
2006 reflects a gain of $428,000 from early extinguishment of debt discussed in Note 9 to EXX�s consolidated financial statements. The gain
related to the purchase of $3,447,000 principal amount of Newcor unsecured notes for a price of $3,019,000 and the subsequent cancellation of
these notes. Income from continuing operations before income taxes in 2005 reflected a gain of $1,200,000 from early extinguishment of debt
discussed in Note 9 to EXX�s consolidated financial statements. The gain related to the purchase of $6,000,000 principal amount of Newcor
unsecured notes for a purchase price of $4,800,000 and the subsequent cancellation of $2,800,000 these notes. Interest expense was $1,170,000
in 2006 compared to $1,622,000 in 2005. The overall decrease in interest reflected the reduction in the various debt instruments during the year.

EXX generated net income of $5,706,000 or $.51 per share basic and $.45 per share diluted compared to a net income of $881,000 or $.08 per
share basic and $.07 per share diluted in 2005.

4
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2005 Compared to 2004

Net sales in 2005 were $144,494,000 compared to $140,794,000 in 2004 which was an increase of $3,700,000. Net sales represented a 3%
increase from the prior year sales. On an overall basis, the decrease in sales referred to above by the new three year supply contract was
mitigated by additional sales in the other subsidiaries. The Mechanical Equipment segment reported total sales of $123,984,000 in 2005
compared to $118,282,000 in 2004, an increase of $5,702,000 or 5% from 2004. The increase in sales in the Mechanical Equipment segment
was attributable to increased sales in the heavy-duty truck market and automotive markets, partially offset by decreased sales within the
agricultural and specialty machining markets. The Plastics and Rubber segment sales were $20,510,000 in 2005 compared to $22,512,000 in
2004, a decrease of $2,002,000 or 9% from 2004. The decrease in sales in the Plastics and Rubber segment was due to lower sales in the
automotive market.

Gross profit was $15,803,000 in 2005 compared to gross profit of $21,261,000 in 2004, a decrease of $5,458,000. Gross profit as a percentage of
sales decreased to 11% in 2005 compared to 15% in 2004. These reductions were caused both by the pricing of the new sales contract referred to
above as well as overall market competition. The Mechanical Equipment segment reported $11,662,000 of gross profit in 2005 compared to
$14,795,000 for 2004. Gross profit as a percentage of sales decreased to 9% in 2005 from 12% in 2004. The reductions were caused by both the
pricing of the new sales contract referred to above as well as overall market competition in the segment. The Plastics and Rubber segment
realized $4,141,000 of gross profit in 2005 compared to $6,466,000 for 2004. Gross profit as a percentage of sales decreased to 20% in 2005
from 29% in 2004. The lower margins in the Plastics and Rubber segment reflected the impact of lower sales volume as well as the changed
product mix.

Selling, general and administrative expenses were $12,729,000 in 2005 compared to $14,878,000 in 2004, a decrease of $2,149,000 or 14% from
2004.

Operating income was $1,656,000 in 2005 compared to $1,860,000 in 2004, a decrease of $204,000. Operating income in 2005, as reported,
reflected a $1,368,000 impairment charge to goodwill and a $50,000 impairment charge to fixed assets as referred to in Note 5 to EXX�s
consolidated financial statements. The charge related to a review and a determination of the impairment of certain long-lived assets including
goodwill of a subsidiary in the Plastics and Rubber segment. Operating income in 2004, as reported, reflected a $4,523,000 impairment charge
referred to in Note 5 to EXX�s consolidated financial statements. The charges related to a review and a determination of the impairment of certain
long-lived assets including goodwill of a subsidiary in the Mechanical Equipment segment. The Mechanical Equipment segment generated
operating income of $3,082,000 in 2005, compared to $2,785,000 in 2004, an increase of $297,000. The Plastics and Rubber segment generated
operating income of $229,000 in 2005, compared to $3,784,000 in 2004, a decrease of $3,555,000. Corporate and other operating expenses were
$1,243,000 in 2005 compared to $4,536,000 in 2004 a decrease of $3,293,000.

Income from continuing operations before income taxes was $1,441,000 in 2005 compared to $2,721,000 in 2004, a decrease of $1,280,000.
Income from continuing operations before income taxes in 2005 reflects a gain of $1,200,000 from early extinguishment of debt discussed in
Note 9 to EXX�s consolidated financial statements. The gain related to the purchase of $6,000,000 of Newcor unsecured notes for a price of
$4,800,000 and the subsequent cancellation of $2,800,000 of these notes. Income from continuing operations before income taxes in 2004
reflected a gain of $2,520,000 from early extinguishment of debt discussed in Note 9 to EXX�s consolidated financial statements. The gain
related to the purchase of $6,000,000 of Newcor unsecured notes for a purchase price of $3,480,000 and the subsequent cancellation of these
notes. Interest expense was $1,622,000 in 2005 compared to $1,917,000 in 2004. The overall decrease in interest expense reflected the reduction
in the various debt instruments during the year.

EXX generated net income of $881,000 or $.08 per share basic and $.07 per share diluted compared to a net income of $1,504,000 or $.13 per
share basic and $.12 per share diluted in 2004.

EXX reported a deferred tax asset of $2,011,000 at December 31, 2005 and a deferred tax asset of $1,451,000 at December 31, 2004.
Management believes this asset will be realized as a result of taxable earnings in the future.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

During 2006, EXX generated $17,683,000 of cash flows from operating activities compared to $8,282,000 in 2005. In 2006, cash flow of
$14,521,000 was provided from income before depreciation and amortization, deferred income taxes and special charges and credits compared
to $8,551,000 in 2005. In 2006, operating cash flows of $2,081,000 were used to fund an increase of accounts payable totaling $1,881,000 offset
by the reduction of $1,517,000 of accounts receivable, $2,139,000 of inventories and $306,000 of other current assets. In 2005, operating cash
flows of $721,000 were used to fund an increase of accounts payable totaling $1,616,000 offset by the reduction of $158,000 of accounts
receivable, $1,829,000 of inventories and $350,000 of other current assets.
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In 2006, EXX�s investing activities used cash of $1,647,000 to purchase property and equipment compared to using cash of $5,663,000 in 2005
to purchase property and equipment. In 2006, EXX received $1,700,000 from the sale of a division of a subsidiary. In 2005, EXX used
$3,650,000 of cash to acquire the assets of Sellers & Josephson, Inc.

During 2006 and 2005, EXX�s financing activities used cash of $3,949,000 and $5,611,000, respectively. In 2006, Newcor paid $3,019,000 for
Newcor notes and paid $925,000 to reduce other long-term indebtedness. In 2005, Newcor paid $4,800,000 to repurchase Newcor notes and paid
$811,000 to reduce other long-term indebtedness.

5
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The following table summarizes the Company�s contractual cash payment obligations at December 31, 2006.

TOTAL 2007-09 2010-12 2013-14
Long Term Debt:

Promissory Notes � 6.00%-7.00% $ 1,286,000 $ 1,286,000 $ �  $ �  

Defaulted Notes Payable of a subsidiary (a) 765,000 765,000 �  �  

Unsecured senior notes 12,553,000 �  �  12,553,000

Operating lease obligations 5,551,000 4,143,000 994,000 414,000

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL CASH OBLIGATIONS $ 20,155,000 $ 6,194,000 $ 994,000 $ 12,967,000

(a) These notes are in default and, accordingly, have been classified as currently due. They are non-recourse to the parent.
At the end of 2006, EXX reported working capital of approximately $36,333,000 and a current ratio of 3.2 to 1. At the end of 2005, EXX
reported working capital of approximately $26,099,000 and a current ratio of 2.5 to 1.

In October 2005, EXX (through a newly-formed subsidiary) purchased the assets of Sellers & Josephson, Inc., for approximately $3,650,000.
The funds utilized for this purchase were provided from EXX�s working capital.

At December 31, 2006, EXX considered its cash and cash equivalents of $19,154,000 together with availability of its Newcor subsidiary�s line of
credit of $2,100,000, net of a $700,000 outstanding letter of credit to be adequate for its current operating needs. This line of credit was allowed
to expire in February 2007 since the Company deemed it unnecessary for current operations.

EXX has no present plans that will require material capital expenditures for any of EXX�s businesses. Capital expenditures are expected to be in
the ordinary course of business and financed by cash generated from operations.

EXX believes the effects of inflation will not have a material effect on its future operations, in the near term.

Critical Accounting Policies

EXX has prepared its consolidated financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. This has required EXX to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affected the amounts EXX reported.
Note 2 of the Notes to the consolidated financial statements contain the significant accounting principles used to prepare EXX�s consolidated
financial statements.

EXX has identified certain critical accounting policies that required EXX to make assumptions about matters that were uncertain at the time of
our estimates. Had different estimates and assumptions been used, the amounts recorded could have been significantly different. Additionally,
actual results that would have a material effect on EXX�s accounting policies that were affected by the estimates, assumptions, and judgments
used in the preparation of EXX�s consolidated financial statements are listed below.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, �Fair Value Measurements,� which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring
fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective in
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. Management is currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of this statement will have on
the Company�s consolidated financial statements.

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, �Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes� (FIN 48), which supplements SFAS No. 109,
�Accounting for Income Taxes,� by defining the confidence level that a tax position must meet in order to be recognized in the financial
statements. FIN 48 requires that the tax effects of a position be recognized only if it is �more-likely-than-not� to be sustained based solely on its
technical merits as of the reporting date. The more-likely-than-not threshold represents a positive assertion by management that a company is
entitled to the economic benefits of a tax position. If a tax position is not considered more-likely-than-not to be sustained based solely on its
technical merits, no benefits of the position are to be recognized.
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Moreover, the more-likely-than-not threshold must continue to be met in each reporting period to support continued recognition of a benefit. At
adoption, companies must adjust their financial statements to reflect only those tax positions that are more-likely-than-not to be sustained as of
the adoption date. Any necessary adjustment would be recorded directly to retained earnings in the period of adoption and reported as a change
in accounting principle. This Interpretation is effective as of the beginning of the first fiscal year beginning after December 15, 2006. The
Company does not believe there will be an impact on its financial statements with regard to FIN 48 upon adoption effective in fiscal year 2007.

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, �Accounting Changes and Error Correction�A Replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB
Statement No. 3� (SFAS No. 154). SFAS No. 154 replaces APB Opinion No. 20, �Accounting Changes� (Opinion 20), and FASB Statement No. 3,
�Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements,� and changes the requirements for the accounting for and reporting of a change
in accounting principles. Opinion 20 previously required that most voluntary changes in accounting principles be recognized by including in net
income of the period of the change the cumulative effect of change to the new accounting principles. SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective
application to prior periods� financial statements of changes in accounting principles. SFAS No. 154 defines retrospective application as the
application of different accounting principles to prior accounting periods as if that principle had always been used. SFAS No. 154 also requires
that a change in depreciation, amortization, or depletion method for long-lived, non-financial assets be accounted for as a change in accounting
estimate affected by a change in accounting principles. The Company has applied the provisions of SFAS No. 154 in conjunction with the
restatement described in Note 1A.

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) issued SFAS No. 123(R), �Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation
(Revised 2004).� SFAS No. 123(R) supersedes APB No. 25 and its related implementation guidance. SFAS No. 123(R) establishes standards for
the accounting for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services. It also addresses transactions in which
an entity incurs liabilities in exchange for goods or services that are based on the fair value of the entity�s equity instruments or that may be
settled by the issuance of those equity instruments. SFAS No. 123(R) focuses primarily on accounting for transactions in which an entity obtains
employee services in share-based payment transactions. SFAS No. 123(R) requires a public entity to measure the cost of employee services
received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award (with limited exceptions). That cost will
be recognized over the period during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award the requisite service period
(usually the vesting period). No compensation costs are recognized for equity instruments for which employees do not render the requisite
service. The grant-date fair value of employee share options and similar instruments will be estimated using option-pricing models adjusted for
the unique characteristics of those instruments (unless observable market prices for the same or similar instruments are available). If an equity
award is modified after the grant date, incremental compensation cost will be recognized in an amount equal to the excess of the fair value of the
modified award over the fair value of the original award immediately before the modification. The adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) had no impact
on the consolidated financial statements.

Inventories. Certain of EXX�s inventories are valued at the lower of cost, on the last-in, first-out (�LIFO�) method, or market. The remainder of
EXX�s inventories are valued at the lower of cost, on the first-in, first-out (�FIFO�) method, or market. EXX periodically assesses this inventory for
obsolescence and potential excess by reducing the difference between the cost and the estimated market value of the inventory based on
assumptions about future demand and historical sales patterns. If market conditions or future demand are less favorable than EXX�s current
expectations, additional inventory write-downs or reserves may be required, which could have an adverse effect on EXX�s reported results in the
period the adjustments are made.

The Company complies with the provision of SFAS No. 151, �Inventory Costs � an amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 4,� which clarifies the
accounting for abnormal amounts of idle facility expenses, freight, handling costs, and wasted material (spoilage), which requires that those
items be recognized as current-period charges regardless of whether they meet the criterion of �so abnormal.� In addition, SFAS No. 151 requires
that allocation of fixed production overheads to the costs of conversion be based on the normal capacity of the production facilities. Management
of the Company does not believe the effects of SFAS No. 151 have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements, as the Company
has not incurred any inventory costs that meet the definition of �so abnormal.�

Income Taxes. EXX complies with SFAS No. 109, �Accounting for Income Taxes,� which requires that deferred tax assets and liabilities be
recognized using enacted tax rates for the effect of temporary differences between the book and tax bases of recorded assets and liabilities.
SFAS 109 also requires a valuation allowance if it is more likely than not that a portion of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. EXX has
determined that it is more likely than not that EXX�s future taxable income will be sufficient to realize its deferred tax assets.

Pension Plans and Post Retirement Benefits, Other than Pensions. The Company adopted SFAS No. 158 as of December 31, 2006. SFAS
No. 158 requires, among other things, the recognition of the funded status of the defined benefit pension plan. Each over funded plan is
recognized as an asset and each under funded plan is recognized as a liability. The initial impact of this standard due to unrecognized prior
service costs or credits and net actuarial gains or losses as well as subsequent changes in the funded status is recognized as a component of
accumulated comprehensive income (loss) (net of tax) in stockholders� equity.
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The Company utilizes certain assumptions in the actuarially determined values of its periodic pension cost and pension benefit obligation. Such
assumptions include the discount rate of 5.8% and 6.0% during 2006 and 2005, respectively and the expected rate of return on plan assets of
8.75% for both 2006 and 2005, which are used in determining the periodic pension cost.

Please refer to Note 12 of EXX�s consolidated financial statements for an explanation of the pension accounting and defined benefit plans as well
as the related current charges and credits.

Intangible Assets. Intangible Assets are being amortized over their estimated useful or economical lives and include provisions for patents,
customer lists and customer relationships. Please see Note 2 of EXX�s consolidated financial statements for further explanation.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets. The Company periodically assesses the recoverability of the carrying amounts of long-lived assets. A loss is
recognized when expected discounted future cash flows are less than the carrying amount of the asset. The impairment loss is the difference by
which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value. Please refer to Note 5 of EXX�s consolidated financial statements for an
explanation of impairment charges in 2006 and 2005.

Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
The consolidated financial statements and schedules required by this Item may be found beginning with the index page on page F-1 immediately
following the signature page and are incorporated herein by reference.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES The Company�s management, under the supervision and with the participation of the
Company�s management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of the Company�s
disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended
(the �Exchange Act�), as of the end of the period covered by this report. Management had previously concluded that the Company�s disclosure
controls and procedures were effective as of the end of the period covered by this report. However, in connection with the restatement of the
Company�s previously issued consolidated financial statements described below, management determined that a material weakness existed in the
Company�s internal control over financial reporting as of the end of the period covered by this report. Because of the material weakness,
management concluded that the Company�s disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as of the end of the period covered by this
report.

RESTATEMENT OF PREVIOUSLY ISSUED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS As discussed in Note 1A. to the consolidated
financial statements, the Company has restated its previously issued consolidated financial statements. Management evaluated the materiality of
the correction on its consolidated financial statements using the guidelines of Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 99, �Materiality� and concluded that
the effects of the corrections were material to its 2006 annual consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, management concluded that it
would restate the Company�s previously issued 2006 annual consolidated financial statements.

MATERIAL WEAKNESS IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING A material weakness is a control deficiency or
combination of control deficiencies that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the annual consolidated
financial statements will not be prevented or detected. As of the end of the period covered by this report, the Company did not maintain adequate
effective controls over the completeness and accuracy of its accounting of its depreciation expense on a consolidated basis and the related tax
and earnings effect to the consolidated financial statements. The control deficiency resulted in accounting errors to depreciation expense and its
related bonus expense and tax effect which resulted in the restatement of the Company�s 2006 annual consolidated financial statements. In
addition, the control deficiency could result in a misstatement of other expenses that would result in a material misstatement to the annual
consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected. Accordingly, management determined that this control deficiency
constitutes a material weakness. As of the end of the period covered by this report, the Company did not maintain effective controls over the
completeness and accuracy of its earnings per share disclosures. Specifically, the Company did not maintain effective review and approval
controls over the appropriate sequencing of depreciation charges. Accordingly, management determined that this control deficiency constitutes a
material weakness.

MANAGEMENT�S REMEDIATION PLAN The Company, under the supervision of its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, in
discussion with the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, is currently evaluating steps that it can take to remediate the material
weaknesses in its internal control over financial reporting, including steps that can be taken in the process of documenting and evaluating the
applicable accounting treatment for non-routine or complex transactions as they may arise.
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CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL There were no changes in the Company�s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the fiscal year covered by this report that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant�s internal control
over financial reporting.
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Part III

Item 11. Executive Compensation
Compensation Discussion and Analysis

Overview

The executive compensation and benefits programs of the Company are intended to reinforce the Company�s business goals and strategies for
success in the marketplace to encourage and enable growth and the maximization of long-term shareholder value. Pursuant to its charter, the
Compensation Committee establishes and oversees the Company�s general compensation and benefits program, including recommendation of the
compensation of the Chief Executive Officer. This following discussion and analysis covers the material elements of the compensation and
benefit programs for our executive officer David A Segal who is identified in the Summary Compensation Table as the Named Executive
Officer. Due to the nature of Mr. Segal�s controlling ownership of the Company, he is the only executive officer. He has two employment
contracts with the Company, one with EXX and one with Newcor, Inc. Mr. Segal�s contract with EXX contract was originally signed in 1994
with a 10 year duration, and has a five year option which was renewed in 2004. The Newcor contract was executed in 2001 with a 10 year term
renewable for successive 10 year periods. The contract was amended to provide for successive three year renewal periods starting in 2003 by the
Creditors Committee in connection with Newcor�s bankruptcy filing in 2002. The Newcor contract was renewed in 2006 at Mr. Segal�s option.

While the original compensation arrangements under each of the above noted contracts were not under the direction of the Compensation
Committee, the Committee periodically reviews the terms of these contracts to determine the reasonableness of the amounts paid or accrued to
Mr. Segal in conjunction with these contracts. The Committee reviews information regarding compensation programs of comparable sized
companies, background of individuals employed as the named executive officers, scope of position responsibilities, direct position reports and
the compensation arrangements in force to accomplish these other company goals. On an ongoing basis, the Compensation Committee continues
to review Mr. Segal�s compensation to determine it remains in line with other comparable companies. Prior to the expiration of Mr. Segal�s EXX
contract in 2009, the Compensation Committee will develop formal criteria and benchmarks with respect to the terms of a new contract with
Mr. Segal.

Elements of Executive Compensation

The Company�s compensation program consists of four components: base salary, annual cash bonus, long-term equity incentives, and retirement,
health and welfare and other benefits. The Company�s compensation program seeks to balance individual and company-wide goals and
achievements.

Base Salary

As noted in the Summary Compensation Table and the discussion above, Mr. Segal is paid two salaries, one as the CEO of EXX and the other as
the CEO of Newcor. Mr. Segal�s base salary is set forth in his employment agreements with EXX and Newcor. Under the EXX agreement,
Mr. Segal�s base compensation is $300,000 per year with annual increases based on a Consumer Price Index formula. Under the Newcor
agreement, Mr. Segal�s base compensation is $500,000 per year with annual increases based on a Consumer Price Index Formula.

The Committee in its ongoing review has noted that Mr. Segal spends full time functioning as the CEO of both organizations. His work duties
include working sometimes seven days a week in providing the leadership necessary to manage the companies. He utilizes a hands-on approach
to running each of the businesses and their subsidiaries. The organizational structure of both EXX and Newcor provides that the managers and
controllers of each subsidiary of each organization report directly to Mr. Segal, operating both as the CEO and the CFO. Mr. Segal directs and
controls the marketing, costs, budgets, cash management, banking relationships, inventory maintenance and controls, insurance (liability,
property and employee programs), personnel policies and capital expenditures and handles negotiations for acquisitions and sales as well as
reviewing the tax implications of each of the transactions as part of his hands-on responsibilities.

In evaluating the reasonableness of the salaries paid to Mr. Segal, the Committee noted that during 2006, as to EXX Mr. Segal has (i) maintained
profit levels, (ii) trimmed operating costs, (iii) provided inventory control guidance, (iv) combined administrative functions, and (v) reviewed
and analyzed potential acquisition candidates. In addition, the Committee noted that during 2006, as to Newcor Mr. Segal has (i) increased profit
levels, (ii) trimmed administrative and operating costs, (iii) provided inventory control guidance, (iv) arranged to sell a division of a subsidiary,
(v) arranged to sell real estate of a subsidiary advantageously, and (vi) reduced long-term debt levels.
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In addition, the Committee has reviewed with Mr. Segal, his programs, goals and expectations as regards his compensation for both EXX and
Newcor for the short, mid term and long term periods. In connection with Mr. Segal�s compensation, the Committee has also considered
(i) enhancement of stockholder value (ii) continuity of market share (iii) employee relations (iv) conformity with applicable governmental
regulations and (v) overall feedback from both employees, the marketplace and the public.

Bonus

Mr. Segal�s contracts provide for a bonus from both EXX and Newcor. The EXX bonus is computed as 5% of the annual operating profit of EXX
excluding Newcor�s operating profit. This amount is payable annually. Mr. Segal earned $105,000 as a bonus based on the net income of EXX in
2006

Mr. Segal�s bonus at Newcor is also computed at 5% of the annual operating profit of Newcor. However, under terms of his amended contract as
mandated by the Creditors Committee during the Newcor Bankruptcy in 2002, Mr. Segal must defer the bonus until 91 days after complete
payment of all the outstanding Newcor Senior Subordinated Notes. There are currently $12,553,000 of these notes outstanding. Mr. Segal earned
$343,000 as a bonus based on the formula in 2006. The payment of such bonus to Mr. Segal is being deferred as noted above.

In determining the reasonableness of the bonuses either paid or accrued to Mr. Segal for 2006, the Committee reviewed the underlying
components of the profits that generated the bonuses. As to EXX, the Committee noted: (i) the profits were generated by constant cost controls
of the operating subsidiaries, (ii) the profits were maintained by reviewing and controlling the constant day to day changes in the market place
that impacted on profit, (iii) management at each of the subsidiaries was rewarded for assisting in the maintenance and growth of their own
operations. As to Newcor, the Committee noted: (i) the profits rose substantially in 2006, due to the efforts of Mr. Segal in controlling the effects
of changes in the market place that impacted profit, (ii) assets were channeled for the best return on investment which resulted in a substantial
reduction in interest costs on the Newcor long-term debt, and (iii) management at each of the subsidiaries was rewarded for assisting in the
maintenance and growth of their own operations.

Long-Term Equity Incentives

The Compensation Committee believes that equity ownership plays an important role in aligning the interests of the executive officers with the
shareholders of the Company. Mr. Segal owns more than 50% of the Class B common stock which votes for two thirds of the Board of
Directors, and therefore has effective voting control of EXX. In light of Mr. Segal�s significant stock ownership, the Compensation Committee
has not provided any additional long-term equity incentives to Mr. Segal in 2006. In 2003, Mr. Segal received options to purchase an aggregate
of 1,900,000 shares of the Company�s Class A common stock and options to purchase an aggregate of 100,000 shares of the Company�s Class B
common stock. In addition, he received a performance award of 250,000 shares of Class B common stock. These stock option grants and
performance award were approved by the Compensation Committee, independent EXX directors and by the shareholders of EXX. The
performance award was provided to Mr. Segal in payment for his efforts in acquiring Newcor.

Retirement, Health and Welfare and Other Benefits

Death Benefits

Mr. Segal�s contract with Newcor specifies that upon his death the Company shall pay to Mr. Segal�s beneficiary, within thirty (30) days of his
death, an amount equal to or the lesser of ten (10) times Mr. Segal�s base salary (as in effect as of the date of death) or Mr. Segal�s base salary
through the balance of the term of the agreement, plus an additional amount equal to the greater of (i) three (3) times Mr. Segal�s bonus for the
previous year or (ii) the average of Mr. Segal�s bonus for each of the three (3) years immediately preceding the date of death.

Disability Payments

During the first six (6) months of a disability as defined, Mr. Segal will be entitled to receive his regularly established salary and bonus, less any
monthly disability income insurance payments.

Life Insurance

Mr. Segal has a group life insurance contract through a subsidiary of EXX for a sum of $300,000. In addition, Mr. Segal has a group life
insurance contract through Newcor for a total of $800,000
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Pension Benefits

Mr. Segal is fully vested in a frozen EXX plan which provides benefits of $395 per month. The present value of benefits at 1/1/06 was $39,560.
The present value of benefits at the end of the year was $41,171. In addition, Mr. Segal is fully vested in a frozen Newcor plan which provides
benefits of $418 per month. The present value of benefits at 1/1/06 was $62,295. The present value of benefits at the end of the year was
$67,564.

Extended Health Care Benefits

Under the Newcor contract, Mr. Segal and his family are entitled to extended health care coverage (up to three years) upon the occurrence of
various events, including change of control, termination, death, disability and termination of Mr. Segal�s employment for other than cause. Under
the amended Newcor contract, Newcor is obligated to provide a Life Insurance/Disability Policy to Mr. Segal at a cost no greater than $30,000
per annum. To date this amount has not been utilized by Mr. Segal.

Impact of Accounting and Tax Treatment on Forms of Compensation Paid

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code provides that compensation in excess of $1 million paid to the chief executive officer and the other
most highly compensated executive officers of a public company will generally be nondeductible for federal income tax purposes, subject to
certain exceptions. The Committee intends to structure compensation arrangements in a manner that will avoid the deduction limitations
imposed by Section 162(m) in appropriate circumstances. However, the Committee believes that it is important and necessary that the
Committee retain the right and flexibility to provide and revise compensation arrangements, such as base salary and cash bonus incentive
opportunities, that may not qualify under Section 162(m) if, in the Committee�s view, such arrangements are in the best interests of our Company
and our shareholders.

Compensation Committee Report

The responsibilities of the Compensation Committee are provided in its Charter, which has been approved by our Board of Directors.

In fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with respect to the Compensation Disclosure and Analysis included in this Report, the Compensation
Committee, among other things, has:

� reviewed and discussed the Compensation Disclosure and Analysis with management; and

� following such review, the Compensation Committee approved the inclusion of such Compensation Disclosure and Analysis in this
proxy statement.

SUBMITTED BY THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

JERRY FISHMAN NORMAN H. PERLMUTTER FREDERIC REMINGTON

Notwithstanding anything set forth in any of our previous filings under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
that might incorporate future filings, in whole or in part, the preceding report shall not be deemed incorporated by reference in any such

filings.
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Executive Compensation in Last Fiscal Year

Summary Compensation Table

The following table provides summary information concerning compensation awarded, paid or accrued by the Company to or on behalf of the
executive officers of the Company for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004.

Name and Principal Position

(a)

Year

(b)

Salary
($)

(c)

Bonus

($)

(d) (1)

Stock
Awards

($)

(e)

Option
Awards
($)

(f)

Non-Equity
Incentive Plan
Compensation

($)

(g)

Change in

Pension

Value and
Nonqualified
Deferred

Compensation
Earnings

($)

(h)

All Other
Compensation

($)

(i)

Total

($)

(j)
David A. Segal

CEO and CFO

2006 918,109 448,000 �  �  �  6,880 �  1,372,989

2005 916,909 111,000 �  �  �  �  �  1,027,909
2004 887,054 428,000 �  �  �  �  �  1,315,054

(1) Includes a bonus accrued by Newcor of $343,000 for 2006, $44,000 for 2005 and $367,000 for 2004. Pursuant to the terms of the
Indenture governing Newcor�s $12,553,000 of unsecured notes, this bonus cannot be paid until the unsecured notes are paid in full.

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following table sets forth information concerning outstanding equity awards, as of the completed 2006 fiscal year, held by the named
executive officer:

Option Awards

Name

(a)

Number of Securities
Underlying

Unexercised Options
(#)

Exercisable

(b)

Number of
Securities
Underlying
Unexercised
Options

(#)

Unexercisable
(c)

Equity Incentive
Plan Awards:
Number of
Securities
Underlying
Unexercised

Unearned Options

(#)

(d)

Option
Exercise
Price

($)

(e)

Option Expiration
Date

(f)
David A. Segal 1,900,000 Class A �  �  0.89 December 31, 2013
David A. Segal 100,000 Class B �  �  1.15 December 31, 2013
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Pension Benefits

A subsidiary of the Company has a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan for salaried employees, which was �frozen� by action of the
Board of Directors in 1988. Monthly benefits payable at age 65 are equal to 50% of final average earnings, less 75% of the primary Social
Security benefit. �Final average earnings� is the average of the highest consecutive five of the last ten years ended December 31, 1987, and
monthly benefits are reduced pro rata for each full year of service less than 30. Benefits are paid on a straight-life annuity basis or in an optional
form, which is actuarially equivalent to a life annuity.

With 22 years of service, Mr. Segal is the only executive officer of the Company currently credited under the plan. The estimated final average
earnings, based on annual salary and bonus, for Mr. Segal prior to reduction of Social Security Benefits are $98,300.

Newcor has a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan for salaried employees which was frozen by its Board of Directors effective
December 31, 2003. Under the terms of the plan, pension benefits are determined by using 1.1% of the average monthly earnings for the highest
consecutive 60-month employment, currently capped at $17,083 per month times the period of benefit service. Benefits are payable upon
reaching 63 years of age. Mr. Segal is the only executive officer participating under the plan. Mr. Connor is currently fully vested and will
receive a pension of approximately $7,200 per year upon reaching 63 years of age. Mr. Segal was fully vested in August 2006 and was eligible
to receive a pension of approximately $4,700 per year at that time.

The following table sets forth information concerning the present value of accumulated pension benefits accrued by and any such payments
made to the named executive officer:

Name

(a)

Plan Name

(b)

Number of Years

Credited Service (#)

(c)

Present Value of

Accumulated

Benefit ($)

(d)

Payments During

Last Fiscal Year ($)

(e)
David A. Segal SFM Pension Plan 003 5 $ 41,171 �  
David A. Segal Newcor Pension Plan 2 $ 67,564 �  

Director Compensation

Directors who also are employees of the Company (i.e., Mr. Segal) receive no fees for their service as directors or for attendance at Board and
committee meetings. Non-employee directors receive $1,000 for each Board meeting attended with a minimum of $4,000 per year. Audit
Committee members receive $500 for each Audit Committee attended. Compensation Committee and Stock Option Committee members receive
$150 for each committee meeting attended. The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee members serve on this committee for no
additional compensation. Non-employee directors of Newcor, Inc., EXX�s subsidiary, receive either $500 or $1,500 for each Newcor, Inc. Board
meeting with a minimum of $10,000 per year.

The following table sets forth information concerning compensation earned by non-employee directors in fiscal year 2006. Mr. Segal�s
compensation for 2006 is disclosed in the Summary Compensation Table for executive officers because he is a named executive officer and does
not receive additional compensation for his service as a director:

Name

(a)

Fees Earned

or Paid in

Cash ($)

(b)
Total ($)

(c)
David A. Segal �  �  
Norman H. Perlmutter 17,150 17,150
Frederic Remington 17,150 17,150
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Jerry Fishman 17,150 17,150
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Executive Employment Contracts

Effective October 21, 1994, the Company entered into a 10-year executive employment agreement with Mr. Segal with an option to renew for an
additional five years. Under the agreement, Mr. Segal�s base compensation is $300,000 per year with annual increases based on a Consumer
Price Index formula. In addition, there is a profit bonus under which Mr. Segal will receive 5% of the consolidated pre-tax earnings of the
Company, excluding Newcor�s operating profit which is subject to a separate bonus formula set forth below.

Effective September 3, 2001, Newcor entered into a 10-year executive employment agreement with Mr. Segal with subsequent additional
10-year renewals. Under the agreement, Mr. Segal�s base compensation is $500,000 per year with annual increases based on a Consumer Price
Index Formula. In addition, there is a profit bonus under which Mr. Segal will receive 5% of Newcor�s pretax profit in each fiscal year. Effective
January 31, 2003, under the terms of the Newcor Bankruptcy filing, Mr. Segal�s employment contract was modified to a three year term with
subsequent three year renewals at the same base compensation as above plus increases on a Consumer Price Index formula using 2002 as a base.
The payment of bonuses accrued under the original contract was deferred until three months after the complete payment of the $28,000,000 of
the new Newcor notes. Effective January 31, 2006, Mr. Segal�s employment contract with Newcor was renewed for a three year period.

Mr. Segal�s contract with Newcor contains �change of control� provision and �good cause� termination provisions which provide for compensation in
lieu of salary and bonus upon certain terminations of Mr. Segal�s employment. Under the agreement, Mr. Segal, upon at least eighteen
(18) months written notice to the Company, may, in his sole discretion, terminate his employment with the Company upon the occurrence of any
of the following events:

� The Company relocates Mr. Segal�s principal office out of the greater Dallas, Texas area which shall be defined as within a radius of
ten (10) miles from �Downtown� Dallas;

� There is a �change in control� (as defined below) of the Company;

� There is a ten percent (10%) reduction or a series of reductions, that in the aggregate, amount to a ten percent (10%) reduction by the
Company of Mr. Segal�s then current base salary; or

� A material breach of the employment agreement by the Company.
Upon such termination, the Company shall pay to Mr. Segal, within thirty (30) days of such termination, an amount equal to ten (10) times his
base salary (as in effect as of the date of such termination), plus an additional amount equal to the greater of (i) three (3) times Mr. Segal�s bonus
for the previous year or (ii) the average of Mr. Segal�s bonus for each of the three (3) year immediately preceding the date of such termination.

For purposes of the employment agreement, �change in control� means:

� Any acquisition of more than fifty percent (50%) of the common stock of the Company by one or more stockholders of the Company
to a nonaffiliated person, such percentage being determined on an undiluted basis without regard to options and warrants then
outstanding and unexercised;

� lease or other disposition (but not a mortgage or pledge in a bona fide borrowing transaction) of all or substantially all of the assets of
the Company to a nonaffiliated person;

� merger or consolidation of the Company with or into any other nonaffiliated corporation, where more than fifty percent (50%) of the
equity securities of the surviving or resulting corporation (by value or voting power) are directly or indirectly controlled by persons
other than the stockholders of the Company or their affiliates immediately prior to such merger or consolidation; or
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� any merger or consolidation of the Company with or into any other nonaffiliated corporation, even if less than fifty percent (50%) of
the equity securities of the surviving or resulting corporation (by value or voting power) are directly or indirectly controlled by
persons other than the stockholders of the Company or their affiliates immediately prior to such merger or consolidation, if the
individuals who constituted the Board of Directors of the Company immediately before such merger or consolidation, and any
individual becoming a director subsequent to such date whose election, or nomination for election by the Company�s stockholders,
was approved by a vote of at least three-quarters of the directors who constituted the Board of Directors of the Company immediately
before such merger or consolidation, for any reason no longer constitute at least one-half of the members of the Board of Directors of
the surviving or resulting corporation at any time within one year after such merger or consolidation.
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Potential Post-Employment Payments.

Mr. Segal�s employment agreements provide for certain payments at, following, or in connection with any termination of his employment,
including resignation, involuntary termination, retirement, death, disability or a change in control of the Company. The table below reflects the
amount of compensation and benefits that would be paid to Mr. Segal in the event of termination of his employment. The amounts shown
assume that such termination was effective as of December 31, 2006 and are estimates of the amounts which would be paid out to Mr. Segal
upon his termination under the circumstances identified. The actual amounts to be paid out can only be determined at the time of his separation
from the Company.

Change of Control and Severance Arrangements Table

Name

(a)

Total
Payments/
Benefits
provided
upon

Termination
due to

Disability

($)

(b)

Total
Payments/
Benefits
provided
upon
Death

($)

(c)

Total
Payments/
Benefits
provided
upon

Termination
without
Clause

($)

(d)

Total
Payments/
Benefits
provided
upon

Retirement

($)

(e)

Total
Payments/
Benefits
provided
upon

Termination
following
Change of
Control

($) (f)
David A. Segal 237,000 3,577,000 6,622,000 (1) 6,622,000

(1) Mr. Segal is covered under two pension plans described elsewhere in this section.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

    (a) 1. Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Consolidated Balance Sheets
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders� Equity and Comprehensive Income
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

2. Schedules to Financial Statements

                II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

3. Exhibits

Exhibit No. Description

  2.1 Agreement of Merger and Plan of Reorganization, EXX INC. (1)

  2.2 Amendment to Agreement of Merger and Plan of Reorganization, EXX INC. (2)

  3.1 Articles of Incorporation, EXX INC. (1)

  4.1 Newcor Senior Increasing Rate Notes due 2013 Indenture. (7)

10.1 Amendment dated March 27, 1998 to employment agreement with David A. Segal. * (3)

10.2 Employment Agreement covering Newcor employment with David A. Segal dated September 3, 2001 * (4)

10.3 Addendum to Employment Agreement covering Newcor employment with David A. Segal. * (5)

10.4 Employment Agreement covering Newcor employment with James J. Connor dated August 9, 2000. * (6)

10.5 Addendum to Employment Agreement covering Newcor employment with James J. Connor. * (5)

10.6 Addendum to Change in Control Agreement covering Newcor employment with James J. Connor. * (5)

10.7 Credit Agreement between Newcor, Inc. and its subsidiaries and National City Bank of Michigan-Illinois dated
February 20, 2004. (8)

10.8 First Amendment to 2004 Credit Agreement between Newcor, Inc. and its subsidiaries and National City Bank
dated March 28, 2005. (9)

21 List of Subsidiaries of EXX INC.

31 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002.

32 Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

(1) Incorporated by reference to EXX INC Form S-4 Registration Statement dated July 25, 1994.

(2) Incorporated by reference to EXX INC Form S-4 Amendment No. 1 dated August 16, 1994.
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(3) Incorporated by reference to EXX INC Form 10-K Report for the year ended December 31, 1997 filed March 31, 1998.
(4) Incorporated by reference to Newcor Inc. Form 10-Q Report dated September 30, 2001.
(5) Incorporated by reference to EXX INC Form 10-Q Report dated September 30, 2003.
(6) Incorporated by reference to Newcor Form 10-K Report dated December 31, 2000.
(7) Incorporated by reference to EXX INC Form 10-Q Report dated June 30, 2003.
(8) Incorporated by reference to EXX INC Form 10-Q Report dated March 31, 2004.
(9) Incorporated by reference to EXX INC Form 10-Q Report dated June 30, 2005.

* Indicates a management contract or compensatory plan and arrangement.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

EXX INC

(Registrant)

Date: April 23, 2007 By: /s/ DAVID A. SEGAL
David A. Segal,

Chairman of the Board

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT

SCHEDULE (ITEMS 8 AND 15 (d))

(1) Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm F-2

Consolidated Financial Statements

Balance Sheets December 31, 2006 and 2005 F-3

Statements of Operations Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 F-4

Statements of Changes in Stockholders� Equity and Comprehensive Income Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 F-5

Statements of Cash Flows Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 F-6�7

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements F-8�35

Financial Statement Schedule
II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts S-1
OTHER SCHEDULES ARE OMITTED BECAUSE OF THE ABSENCE OF CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THEY ARE
REQUIRED OR BECAUSE THE REQUIRED INFORMATION IS PRESENTED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OR NOTES THERETO.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

EXX INC

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of EXX INC and Subsidiaries (collectively, the �Company�) as of December 31,
2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders� equity and comprehensive income and cash flows
for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2006. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company�s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting.
Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company�s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of EXX INC
and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the three-year
period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Notes 2 and 12 of the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard No. 158, �Employers� Accounting For Defined Benefit Pension and other Postretirement Plans�, as of December 31, 2006.

In connection with our audits of the consolidated financial statements referred to above, we audited the financial statement schedule listed in
accompanying index. In our opinion, the financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken
as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information stated therein.

/s/ ROTHSTEIN, KASS & COMPANY, P.C.

Roseland, New Jersey

February 28, 2007, except for Note 1A

as to which the date is April 10, 2007
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET S

December 31, 2006 2005
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 19,154,000 $ 6,478,000
Short-term investment 1,182,000
Accounts receivable, less allowances of
$512,000 and $375,000 in 2006 and 2005, respectively 19,846,000 21,508,000
Inventories 10,166,000 12,462,000
Other current assets 899,000 1,205,000
Deferred tax asset 1,804,000 2,011,000

Total current assets 53,051,000 43,664,000

Property and equipment, net 20,879,000 26,327,000

Other assets
Goodwill 3,598,000 6,921,000
Intangible assets, net 1,825,000 2,816,000
Other 444,000 1,264,000

5,867,000 11,001,000

$ 79,797,000 $ 80,992,000

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY
Current liabilities
Long-term debt, current portion $ 1,632,000 $ 1,632,000
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 13,974,000 15,904,000
Income taxes payable 1,112,000 29,000

Total current liabilities 16,718,000 17,565,000

Long-term liabilities
Long-term debt, less current portion 943,000 7,623,000
Long-term debt, related party 12,029,000 9,721,000
Post-retirement benefits, other than pensions 3,005,000 3,266,000
Pension liability and other 6,509,000 6,495,000
Deferred tax liability 15,198,000 16,296,000

37,684,000 43,401,000

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders� equity
Preferred stock, $.01 par value, authorized 5,000,000 shares, none issued
Common stock, Class A, $.01 par value, authorized 25,000,000 shares,
10,409,913 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2006 and
12,061,607 shares issued at December 31, 2005 104,000 121,000
Common stock, Class B, $.01 par value, authorized 1,000,000 shares,
857,967 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2006 and
874,693 shares issued at December 31, 2005 9,000 9,000
Capital in excess of par value 1,885,000 2,859,000
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Accumulated other comprehensive loss (658,000) (326,000)
Retained earnings 24,055,000 18,349,000
Less treasury stock, at cost, 1,649,300 shares of Class A common stock and 16,600 shares of Class B common
stock, at December 31, 2005 (986,000)

Total stockholders� equity 25,395,000 20,026,000

$ 79,797,000 $ 80,992,000

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATION S

Years Ended December 31, 2006 2005 2004
Net sales $ 158,916,000 $ 144,494,000 $ 140,794,000
Cost of sales 136,876,000 128,691,000 119,533,000

Gross profit 22,040,000 15,803,000 21,261,000

Selling, general and administrative expenses 12,507,000 12,729,000 14,878,000
Impairment charge on long-lived assets 1,535,000 1,418,000 4,523,000

14,042,000 14,147,000 19,401,000

Operating income 7,998,000 1,656,000 1,860,000

Other income (expenses)
Interest expense (1,170,000) (1,622,000) (1,917,000)
Interest income 856,000 360,000 201,000
Other income (expense) 42,000 (141,000) 64,000
Gain on sale of division of subsidiary 774,000
Gain on forgiveness of debt 428,000 1,200,000 2,520,000
Minority interest in income of consolidated subsidiary (12,000) (7,000)

930,000 (215,000) 861,000

Income from continuing operations before income taxes 8,928,000 1,441,000 2,721,000
Income taxes 3,229,000 832,000 1,331,000

Income from continuing operations 5,699,000 609,000 1,390,000
Discontinued operations:
Income from discontinued operations of a division of a subsidiary, net of income taxes of
$3,000, $140,000 and $59,000 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively 7,000 272,000 114,000

Net income $ 5,706,000 $ 881,000 $ 1,504,000

Basic net income per common share:
Income from continuing operations $ 0.51 $ 0.05 $ 0.12
Income from discontinued operations 0.00 0.03 0.01

Net income $ 0.51 $ 0.08 $ 0.13

Assuming dilution net income per common share:
Income from continuing operations $ 0.45 $ 0.05 $ 0.11
Income from discontinued operations 0.00 0.02 0.01

Net income $ 0.45 $ 0.07 $ 0.12

Weighted average common shares outstanding
Basic 11,268,000 11,270,000 11,270,000

Diluted 12,619,000 12,396,000 12,467,000
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See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Common Stock

Capital in
Excess of
Par Value

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)

Retained
Earnings

Treasury
Stock

Total
Stockholders�

Equity
Comprehensive

IncomeClass A Class B
Balances, January 1, 2004 $ 121,000 $ 9,000 $ 2,859,000 $ (276,000) $ 15,964,000 $ (986,000) $ 17,691,000
Net income 1,504,000 1,504,000 1,504,000
Other comprehensive income, net
of tax effect
Minimum pension liability
adjustment 7,000 7,000 7,000(a)

Total comprehensive income $ 1,511,000

Balances, December 31, 2004 121,000 9,000 2,859,000 (269,000) 17,468,000 (986,000) 19,202,000
Net income 881,000 881,000 881,00
Other comprehensive income (loss),
net of tax effect
Minimum pension liability
adjustment (57,000) (57,000) (57,000)(a)

Total comprehensive income $ 824,000

Balances, December 31, 2005 121,000 9,000 2,859,000 (326,000) 18,349,000 (986,000) 20,026,000
Net income 5,706,000 5,706,000 5,706,000
Purchase of treasury stock (5,000) (5,000)
Retirement of treasury stock (17,000) (974,000) 991,000
Other comprehensive income (loss),
net of tax effect
Minimum pension liability
adjustment (379,000) (379,000) (379,000)(a)
Net unrealized gain on marketable
security 47,000 47,000 47,000 (b)

Total comprehensive income $ 5,374,000

Balances, December 31, 2006 $ 104,000 $ 9,000 $ 1,885,000 $ (658,000) $ 24,055,000 $ �  $ 25,395,000

(a) Minimum pension liability adjustment has been recorded net of tax effects of $(196,000), $(30,000) and $5,000, respectively, in 2006,
2005 and 2004.

(b) Net unrealized gain on marketable securities has been recorded net of tax effect of $24,000 in 2006.
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2006 2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income $ 5,706,000 $ 881,000 $ 1,504,000
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 7,222,000 6,589,000 7,600,000
Deferred income taxes 969,000 480,000 25,000
Impairment charge on long-lived assets 1,535,000 1,418,000 4,523,000
Gain on sale of division of subsidiary (774,000)
Gain on forgiveness of debt (428,000) (1,200,000) (2,520,000)
Pension curtailment gain (448,000)
Minority interest in income of consolidated subsidiary 12,000 7,000
Loss on abandonment of property and equipment 291,000 371,000 142,000
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents attributable to changes in operating assets
and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net 1,517,000 158,000 (2,338,000)
Inventories 2,139,000 1,829,000 (589,000)
Other current assets 306,000 350,000 156,000
Refundable income taxes 196,000
Other assets 820,000 (71,000) 521,000
Accounts payable and other current liabilities (1,881,000) (1,616,000) 1,769,000
Income taxes payable 1,083,000 (330,000) 359,000
Post-retirement benefits, other than pensions and pension liability and other (822,000) (589,000) (248,000)

Net cash provided by operating activities 17,683,000 8,282,000 10,659,000

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment (1,647,000) (5,663,000) (874,000)
Proceeds from sale of division of subsidiary 1,700,000
Purchase of short-term investment (1,111,000)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 205,000
Purchase of Newcor minority interest (133,000)
Payment for acquisition of assets (See Note 3) (3,650,000)

Net cash used in investing activities (1,058,000) (9,241,000) (874,000)

Cash flows from financing activities
Payments on long-term debt (3,944,000) (5,611,000) (8,793,000)
Purchase of treasury stock (5,000)

Net cash used in financing activities (3,949,000) (5,611,000) (8,793,000)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 12,676,000 (6,570,000) 992,000

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 6,478,000 13,048,000 12,056,000

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 19,154,000 $ 6,478,000 $ 13,048,000

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS � (Continued)

Years Ended December 31, 2006 2005 2004
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information, cash paid during the year for:

    Interest $ 1,288,000 $ 1,692,000 $ 2,114,000

Income taxes $ 1,357,000 $ 412,000 $ 1,461,000

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Nature of operations

EXX INC and Subsidiaries (collectively, the �Company�) operate primarily in the mechanical equipment industry and the plastics and rubber
industry. The Company�s operations primarily involve the design and manufacturing of precision machined components and assemblies and
custom rubber and plastic products predominately for the automotive and agricultural vehicle markets. Operations in the mechanical equipment
industry also involve the design, assembly and sale of capital goods, such as electric motors and cable pressurization equipment. Operations in
the plastics and rubber industry also include the production and sale of vinyl wall coverings and the importation and sale of impulse toys. The
Company�s mechanical equipment products are incorporated into customers� products or are used to maintain customers� equipment.

1A. Restatement

The Company has restated its consolidated financial statements, as previously reported in its Form 10-K filed on March 30, 2007, for the error
described below. In April 2007, management discovered a misstatement related to the omission of a consolidating adjustment relating to
depreciation expense for 2006 attributable to an impairment charge against property and equipment recorded in a prior year. As a result of such
error, depreciation expense for such period was overstated by $979,000, and operating income, income tax and net income were understated by
$930,000, $333,000 and $597,000, respectively. The foregoing does not affect the years ended December 31, 2005 or 2004.
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

1A. Restatement (continued)

The following is a reconciliation of the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated statement of operations as previously reported in the
Company�s Form 10-K as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006, filed on March 30, 2007, to the consolidated balance sheet and
consolidated statement of operations as reported in the accompanying consolidated financial statements included in the Company�s Form
10-K/A:

�As
Previously
Reported�

December 31,
2006 Adjustments

�As Restated�
December 31,

2006
ASSETS
Total current assets $ 53,051,000 $ �  $ 53,051,000
Property and equipment, net 19,900,000 979,000 20,879,000
Other assets 5,867,000 5,867,000

$ 78,818,000 $ 979,000 $ 79,797,000

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY
Total current liabilities $ 16,669,000 $ 49,000 $ 16,718,000
Total long-term liabilities 37,351,000 333,000 37,684,000
Total stockholders� equity 24,798,000 597,000 25,395,000

$ 78,818,000 $ 979,000 $ 79,797,000
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

1A. Restatement (continued)

�As Previously
Reported� Year

Ended
December 31,

2006 Adjustments

�As Restated�
Year Ended
December 31,

2006
Net sales $ 158,916,000 $ �  $ 158,916,000
Cost of sales 137,855,000 (979,000) 136,876,000

Gross profit 21,061,000 979,000 22,040,000

Selling, general and administrative expenses 12,458,000 49,000 12,507,000
Impairment charge on long-lived assets 1,535,000 1,535,000

13,993,000 49,000 14,042,000

Operating income 7,068,000 930,000 7,998,000
Other income 930,000 930,000

Income from continuing operations before income taxes 7,998,000 930,000 8,928,000
Income taxes 2,896,000 333,000 3,229,000

Income from continuing operations 5,102,000 597,000 5,699,000
Discontinued operations 7,000 7,000

Net income $ 5,109,000 $ 597,000 $ 5,706,000

Basic net income per common share:
Income from continuing operations $ 0.45 $ 0.06 $ 0.51
Income from discontinued operations 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Income $ 0.45 $ 0.06 $ 0.51

Assuming dilution net income per common share:
Income from continuing operations $ 0.40 $ 0.05 $ 0.45
Income from discontinued operations 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Income $ 0.40 $ 0.05 $ 0.45

Weighted average common shares outstanding
Basic 11,268,000 11,268,000

Diluted 12,619,000 12,619,000
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of EXX INC and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. All material
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Revenue Recognition

The Company complies with the accounting and reporting requirements of the SEC�s Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) 101, Revenue
Recognition, as amended by SAB 104. The Company recognizes revenues when goods are shipped and title passes to customers. Provisions are
established, as appropriate, for uncollectible accounts, returns and allowances and warranties in connection with sales.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers all highly-liquid debt instruments with maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2006, and at various times during the year, balances of cash at financial institutions exceeded the
federally insured limit. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not subject to any significant credit risk
on cash and cash equivalents.

Short-term Investment

Short-term investment consists of an investment in a marketable equity security. This security is classified as available-for-sale and is reported at
its fair value as provided for under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (�SFAS�) No. 115, �Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt
and Equity Securities�. Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value with unrealized gains and losses reported as other comprehensive
income (loss). The cost of securities sold is determined on the first-in, first-out method.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company carries its accounts receivable at cost less an allowance for doubtful accounts. On a periodic basis, the Company evaluates its
accounts receivable and establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts, based on a history of past write-offs and collections and current credit
conditions. Accounts are written off as uncollectible if payments are not expected to be received.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of the Company�s assets and liabilities which qualify as financial instruments under SFAS No. 107, �Disclosures About Fair Value
of Financial Instruments,� approximate the carrying amounts presented in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Comprehensive Income

The Company complies with SFAS No. 130, �Reporting Comprehensive Income.� SFAS No. 130 establishes rules for the reporting and disclosure
of comprehensive income (loss) and its components. SFAS No. 130 requires the Company�s change in the minimum pension liability and
marked-to-market adjustment on its short-term investment to be included in other comprehensive income (loss).

Inventories

Certain inventories are valued at the lower of cost, on the last-in, first-out (�LIFO�) method, or market. The remainder of the inventories are
valued at the lower of cost, on the first-in, first-out (�FIFO�) method, or market. The Company periodically assess inventory for obsolescence and
excess by reducing the difference between our cost and the estimated market value based on assumptions about future demand and historical
sales patterns.

The Company complies with the provisions of SFAS No. 151, �Inventory Costs � an amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 4,� which clarifies the
accounting for abnormal amounts of idle facility expenses, freight, handling costs, and wasted material (spoilage), which requires that those
items be recognized as current-period charges regardless of whether they meet the criterion of �so abnormal.� In addition, SFAS No. 151 requires
that allocation of fixed production overheads to the costs of conversion be based on the normal capacity of the production facilities. Management
of the Company does not believe the effects of SFAS No. 151 have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements, as the Company
has not incurred any inventory costs that meet the definition of �so abnormal.�

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company complies with SFAS No. 144, �Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets� and periodically assesses the
recoverability of the carrying amounts of long-lived assets, including goodwill and other intangible assets. A loss is recognized when expected
undiscounted future cash flows are less than the carrying amount of the asset. The impairment loss is the difference by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its fair value.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization and are depreciated or amortized on the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Buildings and improvements 15 - 25 years
Machinery and equipment 3 - 20 years

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations, while betterments and improvements are capitalized.
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are charged to operations as incurred and were $36,000, $31,000 and $22,000 for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Research and Development Costs

The Company complies with SFAS No. 2, �Accounting for Research and Development Costs.� Expenditures for research and development are
charged to operations as incurred and were $179,000, $214,000 and $234,000 for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Goodwill

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, �Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,� goodwill is not amortized but as required, the Company performs
annual testing for impairment (comparison of estimated fair value to carrying value). Several factors are used to evaluate the recoverability of
goodwill, including management�s plans for future operations, recent operating results and each subsidiary�s projected discounted cash flows.

In connection with the completion of the Company�s acquisition of Newcor, Inc. (�Newcor�) in 2003, the goodwill principally arose due to deferred
tax liabilities recorded by the Company in connection with the reduction of the tax basis of the Newcor subsidiaries resulting from the
cancellation of debt due to the restructuring of Newcor in U.S. Federal Bankruptcy Court.

Goodwill was reduced by $1,688,000 in each of the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, to give effect to the tax
benefit derived from the amortization of goodwill for income tax purposes.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful or economic lives using the straight-line method in conformity with SFAS No. 142 as
follows:

Patents 10 years
Customer lists 3 years
Customer relationships 5 years

Income Taxes

The Company complies with SFAS No. 109, �Accounting for Income Taxes,� which requires an asset and liability approach to financial reporting
for income taxes. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed for differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets
and liabilities that will result in future taxable or deductible amounts, based on enacted tax laws and rates applicable to the periods in which the
differences are expected to affect taxable income. Income tax benefits recognized from the deduction of goodwill are used to reduce the carrying
value of goodwill in the financial statements as they are realized. Valuation allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred
income tax assets to the amount expected to be realized.
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EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Pension Plans and Post Retirement Benefits, Other Than Pensions

As of December 31, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 158, �Employers� Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans�. This statement requires the recognition by the Company of the overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan
as an asset or liability in its consolidated balance sheet and to recognize changes in that funded status in the year in which the changes occur
through comprehensive income. The statement also requires an employer to measure the funded status of a plan as of the date of its year-end
consolidated balance sheet, with certain exceptions. The disclosures required by SFAS No. 158 are in Note 12.

Earnings Per Share

The Company complies with SFAS No. 128, �Earnings Per Share,� which requires dual presentation of basic and diluted income per share for all
periods presented. Basic income per share excludes dilution and is computed by dividing income available to common stockholders by the
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted income per share reflects the potential dilution that could
occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in the issuance of
common stock that then shared in the income of the Company.

Treasury Stock

Shares of Class A and B common stock repurchased by the Company are recorded at cost as treasury stock and result in a reduction of
stockholders� equity in the Company�s consolidated balance sheets. During 2006, the Company formally retired all shares of common stock held
as treasury stock.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, �Fair Value Measurements,� which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring
fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective in
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. Management is currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of this statement will have on
the Company�s consolidated financial statements.

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, �Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes� (FIN 48), which supplements SFAS No. 109,
�Accounting for Income Taxes,� by defining the confidence level that a tax position must meet in order to be recognized in the financial
statements. FIN 48 requires that the tax effects of a position be recognized only if it is �more-likely-than-not� to be sustained based solely on its
technical merits as of the reporting date. The more-likely-than-not threshold represents a positive assertion by management that a company is
entitled to the economic benefits of a tax position. If a tax position is not considered more-likely-than-not to be sustained based solely on its
technical merits, no benefits of the position are to be recognized.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements (continued)

Moreover, the more-likely-than-not threshold must continue to be met in each reporting period to support continued recognition of a benefit. At
adoption, companies must adjust their financial statements to reflect only those tax positions that are more-likely-than-not to be sustained as of
the adoption date. Any necessary adjustment would be recorded directly to retained earnings in the period of adoption and reported as a change
in accounting principle. This Interpretation is effective as of the beginning of the first fiscal year beginning after December 15, 2006. The
Company does not believe there will be an impact on its financial statements with regard to FIN 48 upon adoption effective in fiscal year 2007.

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, �Accounting Changes and Error Correction�A Replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB
Statement No. 3� (SFAS No. 154). SFAS No. 154 replaces APB Opinion No. 20, �Accounting Changes� (Opinion 20), and FASB Statement No. 3,
�Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements,� and changes the requirements for the accounting for and reporting of a change
in accounting principles. Opinion 20 previously required that most voluntary changes in accounting principles be recognized by including in net
income of the period of the change the cumulative effect of change to the new accounting principles. SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective
application to prior periods� financial statements of changes in accounting principles. SFAS No. 154 defines retrospective application as the
application of different accounting principles to prior accounting periods as if that principle had always been used. SFAS No. 154 also requires
that a change in depreciation, amortization, or depletion method for long-lived, non-financial assets be accounted for as a change in accounting
estimate affected by a change in accounting principles. The Company has applied the provisions of SFAS No. 154 in conjunction with the
restatement described in Note 1A.

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) issued SFAS No. 123(R), �Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation
(Revised 2004).� SFAS No. 123(R) supersedes APB No. 25 and its related implementation guidance. SFAS No. 123(R) establishes standards for
the accounting for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services. It also addresses transactions in which
an entity incurs liabilities in exchange for goods or services that are based on the fair value of the entity�s equity instruments or that may be
settled by the issuance of those equity instruments. SFAS No. 123(R) focuses primarily on accounting for transactions in which an entity obtains
employee services in share-based payment transactions. SFAS No. 123(R) requires a public entity to measure the cost of employee services
received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award (with limited exceptions). That cost will
be recognized over the period during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award the requisite service period
(usually the vesting period). No compensation costs are recognized for equity instruments for which employees do not render the requisite
service. The grant-date fair value of employee share options and similar instruments will be estimated using option-pricing models adjusted for
the unique characteristics of those instruments (unless observable market prices for the same or similar instruments are available). If an equity
award is modified after the grant date, incremental compensation cost will be recognized in an amount equal to the excess of the fair value of the
modified award over the fair value of the original award immediately before the modification. The adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) had no impact
on the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Reclassifications

Certain 2005 and 2004 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2006 presentation.

3. Acquisitions

Sellers & Josephson, Inc.

On October 4, 2005, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company acquired substantially all of the assets of Sellers & Josephson, Inc., an
Englewood, New Jersey manufacturer of vinyl wall coverings. The assets were acquired through a bankruptcy court sale of assets. The assets
and business acquired are being operated as a newly incorporated wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company within its Plastics and Rubber
segment using the Sellers & Josephson name and the results since the acquisition date are included in the consolidated financial statements of the
Company.

Newcor, Inc.

On July 1, 2005 (the �Effective Date�), Newcor and Transinternational Widget Corp. (�TWC�), a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned
subsidiary of EXX INC, were merged under the provisions of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the �Merger�). Pursuant to
the Merger, TWC merged with and into Newcor, with Newcor as the surviving corporation, and each issued and outstanding share of Newcor
common stock was converted into the right to receive an amount in cash equal to $1,088, which amount represents the book value of said share
of Newcor as of June 30, 2005. As the result of the merger, EXX holds 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of common stock of Newcor.

4. Sale of division of subsidiary

During the first quarter of 2006, the Company sold substantially all the assets of a division of a Mechanical Equipment subsidiary to private
interests. The gain on the transaction of $774,000 was recorded during that period.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

5. Impairment of long-lived assets

The Company has determined that a charge to earnings of approximately $1,252,000, related to the impairment of goodwill of a subsidiary in the
Plastics and Rubber segment, was required during the first quarter of 2006. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, management performed an
impairment analysis on all long lived assets, including goodwill of the subsidiary. The analysis was based on management�s estimates of the net
present value of operating cash flows using a discount rate of 10%. The analysis resulted in an impairment of the assets of the subsidiary as the
net book value exceeded the present value of the cash flows. The charge to earnings for the full amount of the impairment was recorded in the
first quarter of 2006. The Company also determined that a charge to earnings of approximately $106,000 related to the impairment of its
customer relationships recorded at the corporate level was required during the first quarter of 2006. In accordance with SFAS No. 142,
management performed an impairment analysis on all long-lived assets, including goodwill of the subsidiary. The analysis resulted in an
impairment of the customer relationships of the subsidiary as the net book value exceeded the present valued of the cash flows. The charge to
earnings for the full amount of the impairment was recorded in the first quarter of 2006.

During the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company determined that a charge to earnings of approximately $177,000 related to the impairment of the
building and improvements of a subsidiary in the Plastics and Rubber segment was required. The impairment was the result of the sale of the
building and improvements in February 2007, which resulted in a loss of approximately $177,000. This charge to earnings was recorded in the
fourth quarter of 2006.

During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company determined that a charge to earnings of approximately $1,368,000, related to the impairment of
goodwill and $50,000 related to the impairment of fixed assets of subsidiaries in the Plastics and Rubber segment, was required. In accordance
with SFAS No. 142 and 144, management performed an impairment analysis on all long lived assets, including goodwill of the subsidiaries. The
analysis was based on management�s estimates of the net present value of operating cash flows using a discount rate of 10%. The analysis
resulted in an impairment of the assets of the subsidiaries as the net book value exceeded the present value of the cash flows.

During the fourth quarter of 2004, the Company determined that a charge to earnings of approximately $4,523,000, related to the impairment of
certain assets of a subsidiary in the Mechanical Equipment segment, was required. In accordance with SFAS No. 142 and 144 management
performed an impairment analysis on all long lived assets, including goodwill of the subsidiary. The analysis was based on management�s
estimates of the net present value of operating cash flows using a discount rate of 10%. The analysis resulted in an impairment of the assets of
the subsidiary as the net book value exceeded the present value of the cash flows.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

6. Inventories

Inventories consist of the following at December 31, 2006 and 2005:

2006 2005
Raw materials $ 5,755,000 $ 7,072,000
Work-in-progress 393,000 572,000
Finished goods 4,018,000 4,818,000

$ 10,166,000 $ 12,462,000

Inventories stated on the LIFO method amounted to $993,000 and $1,429,000 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, which amounts are
below FIFO by approximately $692,000 and $895,000 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

During 2006 and 2005, net income was positively affected by $203,000 and $112,000, respectively, as a result of using the LIFO method.
During 2004, net income was not materially affected as a result of using the LIFO method.

7. Property and equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31, 2006 and 2005:

2006 2005
Land $ 1,569,000 $ 1,569,000
Buildings and improvements 12,170,000 12,381,000
Machinery and equipment 35,415,000 35,019,000

49,154,000 48,969,000
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 28,275,000 22,642,000

$ 20,879,000 $ 26,327,000
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

8. Intangible assets

Intangible assets consist of the following at December 31, 2006 and 2005:

2006 2005
Gross

Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Gross
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Patents $ 1,719,000 $ 602,000 $ 1,719,000 $ 423,000
Customer lists 500,000 490,000 500,000 490,000
Customer relationships 3,519,000 2,821,000 3,625,000 2,115,000

5,738,000 $ 3,913,000 5,844,000 $ 3,028,000

Accumulated amortization 3,913,000 3,028,000

Intangible assets, net $ 1,825,000 $ 2,816,000

Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $885,000, $1,066,000 and $1,064,000, respectively.

Estimated amortization expense for the five years subsequent to December 31, 2006 is as follows:

Year ending December 31,
2007 $ 880,000
2008 172,000
2009 172,000
2010 172,000
2011 172,000
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

9. Long-term debt

Long-term debt at December 31, 2006 and 2005 is comprised of the following:

2006 2005
Promissory notes with monthly payments of approximately $82,000, including interest at various rates
ranging from 6.00%�7.00% per annum, through February 2009, collateralized by certain equipment of
Newcor and its subsidiaries $ 1,286,000 $ 2,211,000
Unsecured senior notes (a) 12,553,000 16,000,000
Note payable with monthly payments of approximately $4,000, including interest at 4.00% per annum,
through September 2015, collateralized by substantially all of the assets of a subsidiary (b) 394,000 394,000
Note payable with monthly payments of approximately $2,000, including interest at 4.00% per annum,
through December 2023, collateralized by substantially all of the assets of a subsidiary (b) 371,000 371,000

14,604,000 18,976,000
Less current portion 1,632,000 1,632,000

$ 12,972,000 $ 17,344,000

Future aggregate required principal payments for each of the next five years are as follows:

Year ending December 31,
2007 $ 1,632,000
2008 386,000
2009 33,000
2010 �  
2011 �  

(a) Newcor and its subsidiaries entered into an agreement with various unsecured debtors as a result of a Plan of Reorganization (the
�Unsecured Notes�) in 2003. The Unsecured Notes bear interest at 6% in the first 5 years and 7% in the last five-years of these ten-year
notes. Annual amortization is based on excess cash flow as defined in the indenture but is generally calculated as earnings before income
taxes plus depreciation and amortization less capital expenditures up to a maximum of $5,000,000, less cash paid for taxes, less term debt
reductions.

The balance remaining after amortization based on the excess cash flow is due upon maturity of the notes on January 31, 2013. No principal
payments were required on the Unsecured Notes for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005.
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9. Long-term debt (continued)

During 2006, the Company purchased $3,447,000 principal amount of the Unsecured Notes for a purchase price of $3,019,000. The gain on
forgiveness of debt of $428,000 was recorded as other income during the year ended December 31, 2006. The $3,447,000 of Unsecured Notes
were cancelled by the Trustee and were not considered outstanding at the end of 2006.

During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company purchased $3,200,000 principal amount of the Unsecured Notes for a purchase price of
$2,560,000. In addition, Newcor purchased $2,800,000 principal amount for a purchase price of $2,240,000. The gain on forgiveness of debt of
$1,200,000 was recorded as other income during the year ended December 31, 2005. The $2,800,000 of notes purchased by Newcor were
cancelled by the Trustee and were not considered outstanding at the end of 2005.

During the fourth quarter of 2004, Newcor purchased $6,000,000 principal amount of the Unsecured Notes for a purchase price of $3,480,000.
The gain on forgiveness of debt of $2,520,000 was recorded as other income during the year ended December 31, 2004. The $6,000,000 of
Unsecured Notes were cancelled by the Trustee and were not considered outstanding at the end of 2004.

As of December 31, 2004, the Company�s Chairman had purchased approximately $3,000,000 principal amount of the Unsecured Notes and
during 2005, the Chairman (either personally or through entities controlled by the Chairman) purchased an additional $6,721,000 principal
amount of the Unsecured Notes. During 2006, the Chairman (either personally or through entities controlled by the Chairman) purchased an
additional $2,308,000 principal amount of the Unsecured Notes, giving the Chairman ownership of approximately 96% of the total outstanding
principal amount of the Unsecured Notes as of December 31, 2006. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Chairman received
interest payments of approximately $650,000 and $450,000, respectively, from Newcor from the outstanding Unsecured Notes owned by him.

(b) These notes are the obligations of one of the Company�s subsidiaries. These non-recourse notes were in default at December 31, 2006 and
2005 because the subsidiary is unable to make the required payments due to a lack of adequate cash flow. There are no cross default
provisions relating to the notes which affect any of the other debt obligations.

During 2005, an agreement to terminate the capital lease of the Handi-Pac subsidiary was signed retroactive to December 31, 2004. A new
five-month lease which expired on May 31, 2005 replaced the old lease. The consolidated financial statements reflect the terms of the above
agreements including writing off the capital lease and its related assets which resulted in a loss of approximately $371,000.
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9. Long-term debt (continued)

Bank Facility

In February 2004, Newcor entered into a credit agreement (�2004 Credit Agreement�) with National City Bank. The 2004 Credit Agreement
allows for $2,100,000 of available borrowings with reducing availability based upon an equal monthly amortization over three years net of a
$700,000 outstanding line of credit, none of which was outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 2005. The borrowings are secured by the
machinery and equipment owned by Newcor and its subsidiaries, except the machinery and equipment securing the $1,286,000 of equipment
notes. The 2004 Credit Agreement expired in February 2007 and was not renewed.

The Unsecured Notes and the 2004 Credit Agreement with National City Bank have cross default provisions to other indebtedness of Newcor,
Inc. as defined in their respective agreements. There are no other cross default provisions relative to any of the other Newcor subsidiaries.

Newcor was in compliance with all bank covenants at December 31, 2006.

10. Accounts payable and other current liabilities

Accounts payable and other current liabilities consist of the following at December 31, 2006 and 2005:

2006 2005
Trade accounts payable $ 6,335,000 $ 7,923,000
Warranty 125,000 152,000
Payroll and related costs 2,854,000 3,317,000
Customer deposits 273,000 270,000
Commissions payable 339,000 374,000
Refundable purchase discounts 539,000 477,000
Other accrued expenses 3,509,000 3,391,000

$ 13,974,000 $ 15,904,000
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11. Income taxes

The provision for income taxes consists of the following for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

2006 2005 2004
Current
Federal $ 1,926,000 $ 165,000 $ 1,101,000
State 337,000 327,000 264,000

2,263,000 492,000 1,365,000
Deferred
Federal 969,000 480,000 25,000

$ 3,232,000 $ 972,000 $ 1,390,000

The following reconciles the Federal statutory tax rate to the effective income tax rate:

2006
%

2005
%

2004
%

Federal statutory rate 34.0 34.0 34.0
State, net of federal tax 2.8 11.7 4.8
Manufacturer�s deduction (0.1) (2.6)
Permanent timing difference attributable to impairment charge on goodwill 4.8 25.0 9.7
Permanent timing difference attributable to charitable contributions (0.2) (8.0)
Other (5.1) (7.6) (2.4)

Effective income tax rate 36.2 52.5 46.1
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11. Income taxes (continued)

2006 2005
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for doubtful accounts, warranty and notes receivable $ 241,000 $ 192,000
Equity in loss of Newcor 1,068,000 1,068,000
Inventories 459,000 519,000
Pension and post retirement obligations 3,096,000 3,150,000
Accrued liabilities and other 1,394,000 1,718,000

6,258,000 6,647,000
Valuation allowance (1,068,000) (1,068,000)

5,190,000 5,579,000

Deferred tax liabilities
Accumulated DISC earnings (700,000) (638,000)
Property and equipment (1,240,000) (2,187,000)
Intangible assets (621,000) (957,000)
Investment in subsidiaries (15,873,000) (15,873,000)
Other (150,000) (209,000)

(18,584,000) (19,864,000)

Deferred tax liability, net $ (13,394,000) $ (14,285,000)

The amounts are recorded in the consolidated balance sheets as follows:

2006 2005
Deferred tax asset, current $ 1,804,000 $ 2,011,000
Deferred tax liability (15,198,000) (16,296,000)

$ (13,394,000) $ (14,285,000)
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12. Pension plans and post retirement benefits, other than pensions

The Company provides retirement benefits for certain employees under several defined benefit pension plans. Benefits from these plans are
based on compensation, years of service and either fixed dollar amounts per years of service or employee compensation during the later years of
employment. The assets of the pension plans consist principally of cash equivalents, corporate and government bonds, and common and
preferred stocks.

The Company�s funding policy is to contribute annually at least the minimum amount required by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act
(ERISA) of 1974. Effective January 1, 1988, one of the plans was curtailed through an amendment to freeze benefits and future participation.
Effective December 31, 2003 most of the benefits under the largest plan were curtailed through an amendment to freeze benefits and future
participation for most employees.

SFAS No. 158 requires, among other things, the recognition of the funded status of defined benefit pension plans. Each overfunded plan is
recognized as an asset and each underfunded plan is recognized as a liability. The initial impact of the standard due to unrecognized prior service
costs or credits and net actuarial gains or losses as well as subsequent changes in the funded status is recognized as a component of accumulated
comprehensive loss (net of tax) in shareholders� equity. SFAS No. 158 requires initial application for fiscal years ending after December 15,
2006. The Company�s adoption of SFAS No. 158 as of December 31, 2006, is described in the following table:

December 31,
2006 (Prior
to SFAS
No. 158

Adjustments)

SFAS
No. 158

Adjustments

December 31,
2006 (Post
SFAS
No. 158

Adjustments)
Prepaid pension costs $ 307,000 $ �  $ 307,000
Pension liabilities $ 5,935,000 $ 574,000 $ 6,509,000
Postretirement benefits, other than pensions $ 3,005,000 $ �  $ 3,005,000
Accumulated other comprehensive loss $ (326,000) $ (379,000) $ (705,000)(1)

(1) The above amount represents unrecognized and actuarial losses yet to be recognized in the consolidated balance sheet.
In 2007, the Company expects total net periodic benefit income to be approximately $546,000.

The Company uses September 30 as its measurement date for its pension plans.

F-25

Edgar Filing: EXX INC/NV/ - Form 10-K/A

56



EXX INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

12. Pension plans and post retirement benefits, other than pensions (continued)

Net periodic pension cost (income) for the Company-sponsored plans is as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Service cost $ 58,000 $ 65,000 $ 343,000
Interest cost 2,460,000 2,466,000 2,491,000
Expected return on plan assets (3,100,000) (3,053,000) (3,000,000)
Curtailment gain (448,000)
Amortization of unrecognized losses 68,000 35,000 28,000

Net periodic pension cost (income) $ (514,000) $ (487,000) $ (586,000)

The following table sets forth the changes in the projected benefit obligation for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 for the
Company-sponsored defined benefit pension plans:

2006 2005
Projected benefit obligation, beginning of the year $ 44,242,000 $ 42,217,000
Service cost 58,000 65,000
Interest cost 2,460,000 2,466,000
Actuarial (gain) loss (521,000) 2,775,000
Benefits paid (3,430,000) (3,281,000)

Projected benefit obligation, end of year $ 42,809,000 $ 44,242,000
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12. Pension plans and post retirement benefits, other than pensions (continued)

The following table sets forth the change in the fair value of plan assets for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 for the
Company-sponsored defined benefit pension plans:

2006 2005
Fair value of plan assets at prior measurement date $ 36,977,000 $ 36,327,000
Actual return on plan assets 3,060,000 3,931,000
Benefits paid (3,430,000) (3,281,000)

Fair value of plan assets at current measurement date $ 36,607,000 $ 36,977,000

The funded status for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

2006 2005
Funded status $ (6,202,000) $ (7,265,000)
Unrecognized net actuarial gain (loss) 1,146,000

Net amount recognized $ (6,202,000) $ (6,119,000)

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets consist of the following:

2006 2005
Prepaid benefit cost (a) $ 307,000 $ 376,000
Pension liability (6,509,000) (6,495,000)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (705,000)

Net amount recognized $ (6,907,000) $ (6,119,000)

(a) included in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets.
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12. Pension plans and post retirement benefits, other than pensions (continued)

Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

2006 2005 2004
Discount rate 5.8% 6.0% 6.0%
Rate of compensation increase 0% 0% 0%
Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

2006 2005 2004
Discount rate 5.8% 5.8% 6.3%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.7% 8.7% 8.7%
Rate of compensation increase 0% 0% 0%
The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension plans was $42,809,000 and $44,242,000 at December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

The weighted average asset allocations of the Company�s pension plans at December 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

2006 2005
Equity securities 64% 65%
Debt securities 34% 32%
Annuities and other 2% 3%

100% 100%

The Company expects to make a $59,000 contribution to its pension plans during the year ending December 31, 2007.
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12. Pension plans and post retirement benefits, other than pensions (continued)

The Company expects to make benefit payments for each of the next five years as follows:

Year ending December 31,
2007 $ 2,996,000
2008 2,882,000
2009 2,845,000
2010 2,913,000
2011 2,970,000

The Company�s investment strategies and policies require that the plans assets be invested in a blend of equity stocks or funds and fixed income
bonds or bond funds. Cash or cash equivalents are to be minimal but sufficient to service the liquidity needs of the plans. Target allocations
require that 40% of total assets be invested in fixed income related assets and 60% be invested in equity related investments. These targets did
not change during the year ended December 31, 2006. The Company�s investment advisor rebalances the asset allocation if the actual asset
holdings vary by more than 5% of the target policy.

In order to achieve the long-term investment return on plan assets assumption of 8.7%, the Company has determined that an asset allocation with
greater concentration in the equities market will be required. Historically, equity investments average returns that exceed the Company�s
assumption, but are more volatile than fixed income investments. Fixed income investments tend to be more stable from year to year but earn
investment returns less than the equity investments. The Company�s targeted long-term expectation of fixed income investments is 6% to 7% and
equity investments are targeted to earn 10% to 11%.

Newcor is obligated to provide health care and life insurance benefits to certain eligible retired employees. However, all post retirement benefits,
other than pensions, were discontinued for all employees who retired after January 1, 1993. This plan obligation is unfunded but the accumulated
post retirement benefit obligation, as actuarially determined, has been fully accrued for in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets using
an assumed health care cost trend rate of 6.75%. The medical plan pays a stated percentage of most medical expenses, reduced for any
deductible and payments made by government programs or other group coverage. The cost of providing these benefits is shared with the retirees.
The cost sharing arrangements limit Newcor�s future retiree medical cost increases to the rate of inflation, as measured by the Consumer Price
Index.

13. Stock option plan

In 1994, the Company�s Board of Directors adopted and the stockholders approved the EXX INC 1994 Stock Option Plan (the �Plan�), which
provided for the issuance of incentive stock options within the meaning of Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and for the
issuance of non-qualified stock options (not intended to qualify under Section 422 of the Code). Pursuant to the Plan, 5,000,000 shares of
Class A common stock were reserved for issuance upon the exercise of options to officers, directors, employees and consultants of the Company
as either incentive and/or non-qualified options.

The Plan was terminated in 2004 and was not renewed. At the time of termination there were no options outstanding to purchase shares of
Class A common stock.
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13. Stock option plan (continued)

The status of the Company�s stock options are summarized below:

Options
Per Share

Exercise Price

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 2,000,000(a) $ 0.89 - $1.15 $ 0.90

(a) Includes options to purchase 1,900,000 shares of Class A common stock and 100,000 shares of Class B common stock, as a performance
award, exercisable at grant date and expire in 2013.

14. Commitments and contingencies

Leases

The Company leases certain office and plant facilities and manufacturing equipment under non-cancelable operating leases expiring through
April 2014 and one lease under a month-to month agreement.

Future minimum lease payments under these leases are as follows:

Year ending December 31,
2007 $ 1,627,000
2008 1,379,000
2009 1,137,000
2010 480,000
2011 307,000
Thereafter 621,000

Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 amounted to $927,000, $796,000 and $476,000, respectively.
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14. Commitments and contingencies (continued)

Employment Agreements

The Company has employment agreements with an officer, who is a principal stockholder, for a minimum annual salary totaling $895,000,
adjusted annually for increases in the Consumer Price Index, plus bonuses based on the Company�s earnings. The agreements expire during 2009.

Litigation

Newcor is the subject of a labor action relating to contract bargaining with the UAW at its Bay City Division. The action relates to an unfair
labor practice charge filed by the UAW alleging purported violations of federal labor law by the Bay City Division following the
implementation of the final contract offer. This action is being investigated by the NLRB Region 7. Newcor is vigorously defending the action.
The outcome cannot be currently determined.

In addition, the Company is a party to various other legal matters. In the opinion of management, all open legal matters will not have a material
adverse effect on the consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows of the Company.

15. Segment information

The Company complies with SFAS No. 131, �Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.� SFAS No. 131 requires
disclosures of segment information on the basis that is used internally for evaluating segment performance and deciding how to allocate
resources to segments.

Management has identified two reportable business segments based on the type of products and services provided: Mechanical Equipment and
Plastic and Rubber. The Mechanical Equipment segment comprises that business of the Company that generally involves the fabrication of
products from metal based materials. Such products include machined production components and assemblies utilized by our customers in their
finished products, or equipment used by customers for their own fabrication or assembly of products. Products manufactured by this segment
include automotive axles, transmission shafts, differential pins, heavy-duty engine rocker arms, and assembled specialty equipment, as well as
electric motors and cable pressurization equipment.

The Plastics and Rubber segment is comprised of operations that utilize a variety of plastic and rubber based compounds to either produce
components or market end products to this segment�s customer base. This segment fabricates production parts to the automotive industry in a
variety of interior molding and under-the-hood applications and also includes the importation and sale of impulse toys, and the manufacture and
sale of vinyl wall coverings.

The accounting policies of the Company�s operating segments are the same as those presented in Note 2. There are no inter-segment sales. Each
segment is managed according to the products, which are provided to the respective customers and information is reported on the basis of
reporting to the Company�s chief operating decision maker.
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15. Segment information (continued)

Operating segment information for 2006, 2005 and 2004 is summarized as follows:

Mechanical
Equipment

Plastics and
Rubber Corporate Consolidated

2006
Net sales $ 133,805,000 $ 25,111,000 $ �  $ 158,916,000

Income (loss) from continuing operations before total income taxes $ 12,231,000 $ 304,000 $ (3,607,000) $ 8,928,000

Total assets (at year end) $ 30,597,000 $ 10,455,000 $ 38,745,000 $ 79,797,000

Depreciation and amortization $ 5,100,000 $ 631,000 $ 1,491,000 $ 7,222,000

Capital expenditures $ 1,148,000 $ 499,000 $ �  $ 1,647,000

2005
Net sales $ 123,984,000 $ 20,510,000 $ �  $ 144,494,000

Income (loss) from continuing operations before total income taxes $ 1,893,000 $ 580,000 $ (1,032,000) $ 1,441,000

Total assets (at year end) $ 42,406,000 $ 13,482,000 $ 25,104,000 $ 80,992,000

Depreciation and amortization $ 4,866,000 $ 657,000 $ 1,066,000 $ 6,589,000

Capital expenditures $ 4,576,000 $ 1,087,000 $ �  $ 5,663,000
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15. Segment information (continued)

Mechanical
Equipment

Plastics and
Rubber Corporate Consolidated

2004
Net sales $ 118,282,000 $ 22,512,000 $ �  $ 140,794,000

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes $ 2,654,000 $ 3,735,000 $ (3,668,000) $ 2,721,000

Total assets (at year end) $ 40,506,000 $ 13,427,000 $ 37,039,000 $ 90,972,000

Depreciation and amortization $ 5,118,000 $ 779,000 $ 1,703,000 $ 7,600,000

Capital expenditures $ 840,000 $ 34,000 $ �  $ 874,000

Net sales to countries outside of the United States for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were approximately $6,326,000,
$6,997,000 and $7,032,000, respectively, and were attributable primarily to sales from the Company�s Mechanical Equipment segment. There
were no significant sales to any individual foreign country or region.

The Mechanical Equipment segment had sales to three major customers in 2006 that accounted for 25%, 21%, 14%, respectively, and four major
customers in 2005 that accounted for 24%, 23%, 12% and 10%, respectively, and three major customers in 2004 that accounted for 27%, 15%
and 15%, respectively, of consolidated net sales.

In 2004, American Axle & Manufacturing, (�AXL�) (formerly Newcor�s largest customer) informed Newcor that certain parts then machined by a
subsidiary of Newcor would be withdrawn from the Newcor subsidiary to be manufactured in-house by AXL. Newcor anticipated that the loss
of sales would begin to affect Newcor in the third quarter of 2005 and continue through December 2006. Newcor estimated that this change
would reduce its consolidated sales by approximately 20%. Through the fourth quarter of 2006, AXL has in-sourced three parts, which
accounted for approximately 24% of 2005 sales to AXL. Management of the Company has performed an impairment analysis on the long-lived
assets of the operations affected by the loss of revenues related to AXL, under the provisions of SFAS No. 144. Based on this analysis,
Management determined that at March 31, 2006 a charge to earnings of approximately $106,000 related to the impairment of the carrying value
of customer relationships was required as discussed in Note 5.
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15. Segment information (continued)

In September 2006, Detroit Diesel Inc., (�DDC�) (Newcor�s then largest customer) informed Newcor it would not extend its contract currently
machined by a Newcor subsidiary to produce rocker arm sets effective January 1, 2007 due to an anticipated fall-off in demand for the first half
of 2007. DDC also stated that it expected demand to increase significantly in the second half of 2007, at which time it is anticipated that the
subsidiary will commence building rocker arm sets. These sets accounted for approximately 58% of that subsidiary�s sales in 2005. Management
has performed an impairment analysis on the long-lived assets of the operations affected by the loss of revenues related to DDC, under the
provisions of SFAS No. 144. Based on this analysis, management determined that for the year ended December 31, 2006, there was no charge to
earnings related to the impairment of customer relationships or goodwill.

In May 2005, the Company reported that one of the subsidiaries of Newcor received purchase orders from Daimler Chrysler Corporation (�DCX�)
to machine axles for two current powertrain programs. The anticipated sales would approximate a 21% increase over the Company�s then sales
and profitability on an annual basis. Production under the contracts began in the second quarter of 2005.

In June 2005, the Company reported that a second subsidiary of Newcor had been awarded a machining program for a DCX powertrain. The
annual sales of this program were estimated at approximately 10% of the Company�s 2004 annual sales. Full production under the program began
in the third quarter of 2005.

16. Selected quarterly results (unaudited)

First Quarter
Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

2006
Net sales $ 42,975,000 $ 42,573,000 $ 36,402,000 $ 36,966,000

Gross profit $ 5,601,000 $ 6,144,000 $ 5,121,000 $ 5,174,000

Net income $ 330,000 $ 2,124,000 $ 1,227,000 $ 2,025,000(a)

Basic net income per common share: $ 0.03 $ 0.19 $ 0.11 $ 0.18

Assuming dilution net income per common share $ 0.03 $ 0.17 $ 0.10 $ 0.15

(a) The first quarter of 2006 includes an impairment charge of $1,358,000 on long-lived assets. The fourth quarter of 2006 includes an
impairment charge of $177,000 on long-lived assets.
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16. Selected quarterly results (unaudited) (continued)

First Quarter
Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

2005
Net sales $ 36,804,000 $ 36,884,000 $ 33,274,000 $ 37,532,000

Gross profit $ 4,393,000 $ 5,072,000 $ 2,945,000 $ 3,393,000

Net income (loss) $ 456,000 $ 718,000 $ (497,000) $ 204,000(b)

Basic net income (loss) per common share: $ 0.04 $ 0.06 $ (0.04) $ 0.02

Assuming dilution net income (loss) per common share $ 0.04 $ 0.06 $ (0.04) $ 0.02

(b) The fourth quarter of 2005 includes debt forgiveness income of $1,200,000 and an impairment charge of $1,418,000 on long-lived assets.
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COLUMN A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Balance at
Beginning

of
Period

Additions -
Deductions

from
Reserves

Balance at
End of
PeriodDESCRIPTION

Charged
to income

Charged
to other
accounts

2006
Reserve for bad debts and allowances $ 375,000 $ 137,000 $ �  $ �  $ 512,000

Reserve for returns and allowances $ 250,000 $ �  $ �  $ 175,000 $ 75,000

Reserve for dispositions of inventories $ 1,368,000 $ 204,000 $ �  $ 367,000 $ 1,205,000

2005
Reserve for bad debts and allowances $ 249,000 $ 126,000 $ �  $ �  $ 375,000

Reserve for returns and allowances $ 325,000 $ �  $ �  $ 75,000 $ 250,000

Reserve for dispositions of inventories $ 877,000 $ 854,000 $ �  $ 363,000 $ 1,368,000

2004
Reserve for bad debts and allowances $ 180,000 $ 69,000 $ �  $ �  $ 249,000

Reserve for returns and allowances $ 342,000 $ �  $ �  $ 17,000 $ 325,000

Reserve for dispositions of inventories $ 835,000 $ 150,000 $ �  $ 108,000 $ 877,000
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